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From: (b)®); (0)(T)C)  [IGL)

Sent: Thu, 24 Dec 2020 11:36:46 -0500

To: | (b)(6); (b)(7)C) |(SII) (b)(6); (b)7)C) hSII}
Subject: Fwd: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!
Attachments: smime.p7s

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: | _®©.0)7C) |(MPD)"{ ®© ®)7NC) [@dc.gov>
Date: December 24, 2020 at 9:12:42 AM EST
Subject: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

Good Morning All,

Many of you are probably aware of this by now but there will be another Women For America First (AKA
Million MAGA March) First Amendment event to occur in Washington, DC on January 6, 2021. This
event was first mentioned by POTUS early Saturday morning when he tweeted about a report

concerning election fraud and said that there will be a big protest in D.C. on January 6t and that it “will
be wild”. Since then, the tweet his gained significant traction and many of the same groups from the
November 14™" and December 121" events are planning on attending.

Details are still limited at this time but the main organizer is requesting to hold the event at Freedom
Plaza, the same location as the previous two events. However, this location has not been approved by
NPS at this time. Additionally, the organizer has submitted a parade permit application to MPD from
Freedom Plaza to the U.S. Capitol. Expected attendance according to the permit application is the same
as before. We are seeing the same upticks in hotel reservations as we did for the previous two events.
Some of the counter groups are also aware of this event and have posted messages on social media

about countering this event.

The following website provides some information on the event, invited speakers, and hotels with room
blocks. The counter groups are already sending out messages to their followers asking them to call the
hotels and urge them to cancel reservations so you may start receiving calls from hotels in your AOR
regarding harassing phone calls. If this occurs, please let us know.

https://wildprotest.com/#hotels

This information is being provided for everyone’s situational awareness. The MWCOG Police
Intelligence Subcommittee will keep the group updated on any new information leading up to the
event. Please let me know if anyone has any questions regarding this event.
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On a separate note, I'd like to thank each and every one of you for your support and continued
participation in the MWCOG Police Intelligence Subcommittee! This has definitely been a year of unique
challenges between the COVID-19 pandemic, the ongoing civil unrest occurring across the nation, and
the general uptick in anti-police sentiment. | feel that this subcommittee has played a pivotal role in
getting timely and accurate information out to all the agencies in the NCR and this could not have been
accomplished without each and every one of you. Thank you again for all that you do and | wish
everyone happy holiday!

(b)(6); (L)T)C) |
(b)(6); (b)7)(C) [Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department

Cell:| (©)®); (L)T)C)
Email] ()6): d)7)C) [Pdc.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.

This message contained a URL that triggered the Newly Registered Websites
filter; the URL has been modified.
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From: OSU-ONDUTY

Sent: Fri, 25 Dec 2020 03:08:05 -0500

To: [ ®©. @X7)C)_](PID);PIOC

Cc: PID-JTTF;OSU-ALL

Subject: RE: "Armed and Ready, Mr. President": Demonstrators Urged to Bring Guns,

Prepare for Violence at January 6 "Stop the Steal" Protest in DC

ALCON,
FYSA

While conducting OSINT research the message board www.thedonald.win was discovered. The message
board appears to match the below reported information.

V/R,

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

From(PID) (B)B), BXTHC) [@usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 10:23 PM

To: PIOC <pioc@usss.dhs.gov>

Cc: PID-JTTF <PID-JTTF@usss.dhs.gov>; OSU-ONDUTY <OSU-ONDUTY®@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: "Armed and Ready, Mr. President": Demonstrators Urged to Bring Guns, Prepare for
Violence at January 6 "Stop the Steal" Protest in DC

PIOC,

FYSA, please see the SITE Intel report below.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "SITE: FRFL Threat Alert" <distribution@siteintelgroup.com>

Date: December 24, 2020 at 8:55:18 PM EST

To: Rapidalert <rapidalert@siteintelgroup.com>

Subject: "Armed and Ready, Mr. President": Demonstrators Urged to Bring Guns,
Prepare for Violence at January 6 "Stop the Steal" Protest in DC

Reply-To: SITE Intelligence Group <distribution(@siteintelgroup.com>

This e-mail contains graphics, if vou don't see them » view it online.
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attend a "wild" upcoming "Stop the Steal" protest in Washington D.C. on January
6.

In addition to users on the ensuing thread organizing ride shares and lodging for
the event, the post was met with an array of incitements from users who felt
emboldened by the President's statement to take direct action at the event.
Users not only threatened to attack left-wing protesters but also Democratic and
Republic politicians and other government officials involved in the finalizing of
the electoral college vote count.

Multiple users targeted the Congressmen and women for intimidation, with one
user encouraging participants to "be already in place when Congress tries to get
to their meeting” and "make sure they know who to fear.” Another user similarly
suggested that if "congress votes against the true will of the people” and elects
Joe Biden as President despite "all the evidence of fraud and corruption,” then
the protesters should “'start marching into the chambers.”

Urging protesters to "go after the traitors directly,”" a user claimed that a
military strategist gave them the advice to "have a list of their family members
as well."

Asserting that the right to bear arms was provided for “exactly times like this,”
another user spurred those participating at the January 6 event to "exercise
your 2nd amendment” if the Republican politicians refuse to support Trump’s
election fraud disputes. They also insisted anyone “scared” of doing so should
“'stay out of the way.”

“Fuck [the Republican party] right back,” wrote another user, urging Trump's
supporters to “"show up with guns and threaten them with death.”

In response to one user stating that they “don‘'t condone violence” against
politicians, a user retorted that “patriots” who are “still too cowardly to condone
violence” are “part of the problem,” exclaiming the violence "NEEDS TO
FUCKING HAPPEN.”

A screenshot of the incitement follows:

| can’t speak for everyone here but politicians aren't listening all across the country. Thoy need 1o be reminded what's at stake
No. I'm nol condoning violence.

_ FERLNTONTRGROUAOM

Patriots who STILL, AT THIS POINT IN TIME, are oo cowardly to condone viclence, are part of the problem
IT. NEEDS. TO FUCKING. HAPPEN

permalink parest save meport block reply

When users inquired if Trump was in fact advocating for participants to attend
the march armed when he published the Tweet promoting the protest, several
users affirmed that they interpreted his statement as calling on his supporters to
bring weapons.

“I read that as armed,” one user insisted, positing that if “everyone commits” to
carrying weapons at the protest then "how can they stop us?” Another user
suggested that if participants “aren't marching armed” then there is no “point”
to marching at all. A user also claimed that when Trump made his statement he
“"knew what we will be bringing,” thereby echoing a call to action previously
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made by the President in regard to the Proud Boys: "Stand back and stand by."

Making reference to Trump’s tweet asserting the event “will be wild,” one user
claimed Trump was implying the rally would be violent like the “wild West.”
Another user insisted that Trump was thereby asking protest participants to "be
wild,” asserting that a supposedly violent insurrection by his supporters has
“always been the plan.”

“[Trump] can’t exactly openly tell you to revolt...This is the closest he’ll ever
get,” the aforementioned user continued, receiving a response from a user
declaring: “"Then bring the guns we shall.” A screenshot of the interaction
follows:

|
He's asking you to be wild. you've always been the plan

permalink parent save report block reply

He can't exactly openly tell you to revolt. This is the closest he'll ever get.

permalink parent save report block reply ’ ‘
Then bring the guns we shall. \ »
permalink parent save report block reply FRFLSITEINTELGROUP.COM

Openly denouncing and disregarding the strict gun laws of Washington D.C,,
several users declared their intentions to bring firearms and other weapons to
the march. "Armed and ready, Mr. President,” wrote one user, with another
declaring they will “be open carrying and so will my friends.” The latter user also
noted that Trump’s supporters have just been “waiting for Trump to say the
word” and thereby proclaimed: “there is not enough cops in DC to stop what is
coming.” These and other examples of users announcing they are bringing
weapons to the protest can be seen in the screenshot below:
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Armed and ready, Mr. President.

permalink parent save report block reply

Not telling you what to do but | will be open carrying and so will

my friends. We have been waiting for Trump to say the word.
There is not enough cops in DC to stop what is coming.

permalink parent save report block reply
Fantastic. I'm bringing guns. ’ B
permalink parent save report block reply \S. I E

I'm going to be bringing my guns, for damn sure.

permalink parent save report block reply

| can carry wherever the fuck | want to, and if a private property

owner wants me to leave because of it, fine, I'll leave, but in any
public building now, I'll be carrying however | please.

Moreover, users on the forum strongly urged those who plan on attending armed
to do so in large groups in attempt to avoid being apprehended by law
enforcement. One user also suggested going to the march “in numbers so heavy
and so protected” that they are “able to arrest treasonous members of the
government.” A user responded to the aforementioned comment opining that
“this is what Trump expects,” underscoring that the President's supporters can
“not allow congress to certify a fraudulent election and get away with...don't
allow any government forces to intimidate us.”

“Numbers and organization will matter,” another user commented, warning that
“the lone wolf armed patriots" will be "picked off deep in the city" by law
enforcement.

Following several inquiries regarding the legality of open and concealed firearm
carry in the U.S capital, users proposed that that participants of the protest
should not have to abide by the law: claiming as justification that the
“treasonous” Democratic party is responsible for committing numerous
“crimes:" such as "stealing the election,” "betraying your country to a Chinese
spy,” "murdering the elderly in nursing homes,” and “killing Ambassadors and
Americans with proxy wars or drone strikes.” One user thereby proclaimed,
“[Democrats] did what they had to do now we gotta do the same.”

User “"POS"” posited that because Democrats have already allegedly “"broken” the
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"Rule of Law,” Trump’s supporters must “fall back to the next level: the Rule of
War.” Notably, the aforementioned user concluded their statement with the
phrase “"Might makes Right,” a popular creed among totalitarian regimes.

“"We need to follow the law while stopping a communist takeover?” remarked a
user, with another baselessly maintaining that the Capital’s firearm ban is
“completely unconstitutional and therefore illegal.” Acknowledging that bringing
guns to the march is “definitely not legal,” one user nonetheless encouraged
others to “"2A anyway.” Similarly, another user suggested that protesters should
disregard the legality of firearm carrying because “this is war and we're clearly
in a post-legal phase of our society.”

Many users also drew on Revolutionary War language to incite violence at the
event, with one user urging "Be there on the 6th ready for 1776"” and another
making the following incitement against Trump's opposition:

This is taxation without representation. Im nothing special and I pay 50 g's
a year in taxes and who it goes to hates me because I'm a white male. This
is war and these blue haired pussies are about to get capped.

Predicting and encouraging violent unrest at the rally, user "CR6" stated that
they would be “shocked"” if the pro-Trump protesters “just stand by waving a
bunch of flags while they go right ahead and certify an illegitimate president.”
The user then proposed that the “goal” of the protest should be to make sure
politicians known there “"WILL be consequences” if President-elect Joe Biden is
inaugurated. CR6 asserted that the protest is a “historical opportunity” to
“change the world,” declaring that Trump’s supporters will not “accept a
fraudulent election” and that the “"DC Rats"” - or government officials involved in
deciding the election - will either “listen to [their] voices” or face “their own
peril."”

Prophesying left-wing counter-protesters engaging in altercations at the protest,
one user asked if "citizen's arrests” would be legal, to which another user
responded: “"don't arrest,” instead advocating for “Citizens firing squad.”

“Shooting tyrants is the basis of the 2nd amendment,” incited another user.

Maintaining that "peaceful action” is not an option, user "AN456" declared that
they “do want violence” to ensue at the protest, positing: “You think a crowd of
yelling peaceful protesters is going to actually change anything?...If you can't
find a use for violence, then In January, Biden will be your president.” The
aforementioned user further insisted that “people will get shot” at the protest.

“Fun fact: no revolution has ever been won without violence,” one user
postulated, with another user insisting that Trump's supporters now have the
opportunity to "kill the opposition." After a user responded to the latter
comment cautioning that killing the opposition is "not a legal avenue” to secure
the election for Trump, another user retorted, "when they are committing
treason it is...treason is punishable by death,”" with user "B2040" also thereby
proclaiming: "I'm gonna do it anyway."

A screenshot of the incitement follows:
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Plenty. Like kiling the opposition. Until the hand is on the bible the slectoral votes can be lossed

Ah 80 you can'l give a legal avenue. Spoiler alert: kiling everyone who disagrees with you isn't a LEGAL
AVENUE
When they are committing treason # is. Treason is punishable by death \S . I I
I'm gonna do it anyway FRFL.SITEINTELGROUP.COM
srant wsve repect Hock reply

Copyright © 2020 All SITE Intelligence Group materials are copyrighted as outlined in the
subscriber Terms and Agreements document. Re-distribution of SITE Intelligence Group materials
is not permitted and is in violation of the terms of all subscriptions.

www.siteintelﬂrouE.com | contact | Twitter
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From: |_©x6): ©0C) |(piD)

Sent: Sat, 26 Dec 2020 08:22:57 -0500

To: | (b)(6). (0)7)(C) IPID)

Cc: | @6 00C)_|PID)| ®e); o)1) |PID)

Subject: FW: OSINT Threat Assessments

Attachments: TA - Patriot Action for America (211223-045537).pdf, TA - Million MAGA March

Il (211223-045569).pdf

Good morning, FYI

From:| ()6);®)7(C) |Washington, DC{ 2. " l@uspis.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 16:45

Toy ®E);O)XNC)  Pus.af.mil] ©)E);OXTIC) |civ@mail.mil] ®)6). B)7)C) @usdoj.gov;

[ (©)6); (b)7)C) @ustJ.gov,| (b)(6);, (b)(7)(C) @maryland.gov,l{ X6), (b)(7)(C) |@usd01.gov;

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@vsp.virginia.gov (b)(B); (b)(T7)(C) @uscis dhs.gov> @Daacounty.org;
(b)(6); (0)7XC) | Washington, El)a LX) uspis.gov>; (06 @vsp. \nrglnla gov

(b)(6); (L)T)C) dot.goy;|  (B)6). G)T)(C) @ferc.gm {b){SJ.{b){?){C) saa.senate.gov;
(0)(6); (L)7)C) |ﬁDH (0)6); ®)N(C)  @usss.dhs.gov>] (b)) (B)7)C) r'@
(b)), ©)7)C) __ @ice.dhs.gov>] B)E): O)NC) J@nga.mil]  ®6E)©MC) |
(0)6). ®)7XC) __ |@uscis.dhs.gov>; ®)6) ®)7)C) } Washington, DC {" Y6 [@uspis.gov>; External-
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) @uscp gow{ (b)(6); (L)7)C) |@uscp. gov>| (b)(B); {b){YJ{C) |mi|@mai|.mi|;
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) I@vsp virginia. gov| (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) @saa senate.gov; External-
_ amtrak.com { ®)®). |@amtrak.com>; 0)6); [@nps.gov] ®)6) |@fbi.gov;
(0)6). 0X7)(C)Phg.doe.gov;[ ©)6), BXNC) |civ@mail.mil; | (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @ustJ gov;

(b)(6); (L)(T)C) [@troopers.ny. gov DCFOAnalystGroup@ncis.navy.mil] (©)@6); ©)7)NC) |mil@mail.mil;
(0)6); L)NC) _ fciv@mail.mil;{ 0)6). ©)7)(C) [@us.af.mil; DS-PlIDutyAgent@state.gov;| ,2X¢).  f@va.gov;

(0)6); OXNC) _ kiv@mail.mil]  ©)6) G)N(C) |PID) {__®)6) ®XDC)_ Pusss.dhs.gov>; FCPD-

NVRIC@FairfaxCounty.gov; fpsintell@dhs.gov;] (b)), (0)(7)(C) @saa.senate.gov;
(b)(B); (b)(T)(C) busdoj.gov;| (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) |{PIDH{b )(B); (b)(T)(C) [@usss dhs. gov>| (b)(B), (b)(T)(C) |
(b)(6); (b)

(b)6): D)X7)C)  @ice.dhs.gov>; (7)C) Htr@NCIS.NAVY.MIL;| (®)6); ©)7)C) BPus.af.mil;

[{b){6)'{b){?{c @us.af.mil;[0)6). M) Pus.af.mil;{  ©)6). ©)7)C)  [@usdoj.gov;[®)E) BTIC) Pnavy.mil;

(b)(6); (b)(7)C) |ctr@darpa.mil;_(B)E); B)T)HC) civ@mail.mil;| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) civ@mail.mil;

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) Fiv@mail.mil{  (©)6); ©)7)C)  ktr@mail. mil{__(©)®); ®)7)C) _|PID)

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;| B)6). O)Y7)C) [@us.af.mil;[  ©®)E). B)7)C) | Washington, DC
_0)6).__@uspis.gov>;[ ©)6). ®)7)C) |mil@mail.mil] ,©)6). Btroopers.ny.gov;[ _©)6); ®)7)C) ]
[ ®)6):.0)7C) |@fps.dhs.gov>] ©)6E), BT)C) [@ustJ govj (b)(6); (0)T7)(C)  [@va.gov;

| )6 ®O)NC) _[civ@mail.mil{ ©)6). ©)7)C) [@us.af.mil; JISD.OPI@usdoj.gov;

(b)(6); (LXT)C) E:)usdoj.gov;l (b)(B); (L)(T)C) L.civ@mail. mi|;| (b)(6); k@supremecourt.gov;
arlingtonva.us;| (b)(6), )7)(C)  [mil@mail.mil] ®)E); G)7)C) [Psaa.senate.gov ;
Pusss.dhs.gov>; (b)(6), (0)7)(C)  [@saa.senate.gov; Liaison2@nga.mil;

@cg.naw.mil; (b)), B)7)XC)  JUDW) [__(B)E); (b)7)C) @usss.dhs.gov>;

(0)6); )7(C) Pusdoj.gov;[ ©)6), ®)T)C) J@usdoj.gov;[ ®)E). ®DNC)  |civ@mail.mil; [b)6); (B)7)C)
L0068, (piD)| ®X6).  [@usss.dhs.gov>;[ ®)6) 0)7)C) |civ@mail.mil;|__©)6) ©)X7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) cbp.dhs.gov>;| (b)), nps.gov; NCIS_PIU@NCIS.NAVY.MIL;
(0)®); P)T)C) |civ@mail.mil; pfpa.pentagon.iid.mbx.tmdd@mail.mil; PIOC <pioc@usss.dhs.gov>; PIOC-

ONDUTY <PIOC-ONDUTY®@USSS.DHS.GOV>; Police_Threat_Management@dodiis.mil;|  (b)(6); (b)(7)C)
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b .
(5));( (OPR){ (®)B) (BX7)C) cbp.dhs.gov>; protective.intelligence@ferc.gov] ®)6), [@supremecourt.gov;
(b)6); K)7)(C) [@usdoj.gov; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Psaa.senate.gov] ,PI6). |@fbi.gov;

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @us.af.mil;| (0)(B); (b)(T)C) @va.gov;| oo @nasa.gov;| (b)6), b)X7)C) |

| (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) k@ice.dhs.gow; security @nro.mil] (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @Va.gov; External-

(b)(6); (0)(T)(C) @dc.gov{ (b)6). ©)7)C) [@dc.gov>; socc@nsa.gov;| P)6). [@arlingtonva.us;

(0)6); ®YT)C)  Fiv@mail.mil; TAU@ncis.navy.mil;[  (©)6), )7)C) Pusdoj.gov;
threats@supremecourt.gov; External-threats@uscp.gov <threats@uscp.gov>; TMU@nsa.gov; External-
tmu@ucia.gov <tmu@ucia.gov>; usaf.jbanafw.afdw-staff.mbx.11-sfg-s2 @mail.mil; External-
usarmy.belvoir.usacidc.list.watch@mail.mil <usarmy.belvoir.usacidc.list.watch@mail.mil>;
usarmy.mcnair.mdw.list.joc-j2@mail.mil; usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-2.list.dami-artic@mail.mil;
External-vfc@vsp.virginia.gov <vfc@vsp.virginia.gov>; External{ _(0)®). (b)7)(C) _[@troopers.ny.gov
| (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) @troopers.ny.gov>;| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |ctr@darpa.mi|; WFO.PIDUTYDESK
<WFO.PIDUTYDESK@usss.d hs.gov>;| (b)(6); (b)(7)C) t@uscis.d hs.gov>
Subject: OSINT Threat Assessments

Good Afternoon-
Please see the 2 attached Threat Assessments the US Postal Inspection Service, Internet Covert
Operations Program developed. We will have a third report reference “Wimkin and the Million Militia

March” out early next week.

Thank you and have a safe holiday,

| oeonc |
Postal Inspector | Program Manager
Cybercrime/Analytics Group
Internet Covert Operations Program (iCOP)

(0)| ®x©):. M) || (c] ©16); @) || (eFax) ®)X6) ®XTIC)

Jwics] (®)E); @usgis.id.ic.gov

Y AV aaY

SIPR: (b)(B); (b)(7)C) dhs.sgov.gov

b)(6); ¥
USPIS fh(\f)?(\f%‘.\ uspis.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE CONCERNING OFFICIAL GOVERNMENT BUSINESS: This communication is
intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law, including but not
limited to Title 39 CFR, Sections 267.1, 267.2, and 267.3(a). The U.S. Postal Inspection Service will ensure
that remedial action be taken when violations or attempted violations occur. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication may be strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender with "Remove" in the subject heading and delete the material from any
computer.
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From: (b)(B); (b)T)(C)

Sent: Mon, 28 Dec 2020 13:18:54 +0000
To: (b)(B); (b)T)(C) IPID)
Subject: FW: Dec chatter/info

Fromj (©)6); ®7)C) |[mailto] ,OX°%  [@lcdtf.com]

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 8:06 AM

Toil (b)(B): (D)T)(C) loraincountysheriff.com>

Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) cdtf.com>] (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@gmail.com>
Subject: Dec chatter/info

11/25/2020

The ACLU is suing for info on the FBI's encryption breaking capabilities.

11/25/2020

Jihadists gleeful over Christmas day explosion in Nashville.

11/25/2020

Islamic State (IS) begins manual series with lesson in manufacturing C1 explosives.

11/26/2020

"Armed and Ready, Mr. President": Demonstrators urged to bring guns, prepare for violence at January
6 "Stop the Steal" protest in DC.

11/26/2020

Muslim leaders, including Reps. Rashida Tlaib (D-Mich.) and Ilhan Omar (D-Minn.), expressed the hope
and expectation on Sunday that Muslim voters would be a deciding factor in the pivotal Senate runoff
election in the state of Georgia early next month. Participating in an online “vote-a-thon” co-hosted by
the Georgia chapter of the Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR), Tlaib said: “I hope that you
realize just the opportunity here that_ Allah has given us to show the power of Muslims in Georgia and
America.” Also attending was Islamist-activist] (b)6); (b)7)(C) |

11/26/2020

Omar, Tlaib and AOC demand Facebook remove 100% of ‘anti-Muslim content’.



Page 9366 of 10444

11/27/2020

CAIR has issued “a detailed agenda detailing policy changes that the Biden-Harris administration must
pursue within its first 100 days in office to restore the rights of Americans Muslims.

Just a few of the reported 33 demands: | have the entire 33 list of demands if interested.
-Defund the counterterror program

-Reform the terrorism watchlist

-Defund Homeland Security

-End the FBI’s use of informants to spy on American Muslim communities

-Reject any new domestic terrorism statutes

-Close the U.S. military prison at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

-Reverse Trump’s U.S. Muslim travel ban

-Create a centralized database that documents excessive use of force by law enforcement

-Establish strict new oversight rules to severely limit and publicly detail the Pentagon’s use of drone
warfare to engage in targeted killing Muslims overseas.

11/27/2020

Suspected Muslim terrorists posing as asylum seekers waiting in South America for green light from
Biden to enter the U.S.

11/27/2020

Pro-Al-Qaeda article urges Muslims in the West to perpetrate attacks during the holiday season.
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From: (L)(©); (L)7)C) [(PID)

Sent: Mon, 28 Dec 2020 12:53:05 -0500

To: |  ®6) ome)  |PID)

Subject: FW: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!
FYSA

From{  ©6. ODNC)  |(SI){ ©E:ENC) [@usss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:08 PM

To{ _®6).®NC) _|[cMR){ ©6) B7NC) Pusss.dhs.gov>] ©)X6). ®TC)  |PID)
{ ©)6). O)NC) [@usss.dhs.gov>;] ©)6), B)I7NC) |(PID) 40)E); (0)7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov>
Cc{  ®)E). BN |si){ ®@6) ©N©) [@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

PID,

FYI — Info passed from MPD to IGL regarding the Women For America First event scheduled to occur in
Washington, DC on January 6, 2021.

Joshua Magnuson

Special Agent in Charge

Office of Strategic Intelligence & Information
United States Secret Service

[ ©)6), &)7)(C) |(Office)

| ®x®). o)1) [Mobile)

From{ ()6 0)NC)  [(IGL) { ®©)X6). ®X7N)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 11:37 AM

To: JOSHUA MAGNUSON (SlI) | (b)(6); (P)(T)(C) H (b)(6); (P)(T)(C) |(SII)
[0 0016 Jouss hs o>

Subject: Fwd: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:[ (06 0)7)C) |MPD)"{ ©)E): ®)XTIC) [@dc.gov>
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
November 14" and December 12t events are planning on attending.

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

(b)(6); (L)(T)C)
(b)(®); ()7XC) [Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:|  (b)®); (L)(T)C)
Email] ()e); b)7)C) [@dc.gov

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
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(Special Note): Information regarding First Amendment assemblies is often
fluid and subject to change. The below information was obtained through law
enforcement and open source venues. Updated information and events acquired
since the last report will be designated in Red.

Friday, December 11, 2020:

0

0

Shutdown DC - 12/11/2020
Time: 1000 hours

Location: Assemble at Dupont Circle and proceed to Bank of America,

Wells Fargo, Chase Bank, and Citibank, near Dupont Circle

0

Purpose: Demand Banks Stop Financing Fossil Fuels
Participants: Unknown

Source: info@ShutDownDC.org

Concerned Citizens - 12/11/2020
Time: 1000 to 1230 hours
Location: Afghanistan Embassy, located at 2341 Wyoming Avenue, NW
Purpose: Urge the Afghanistan government to rescue a 9-year old child
Participants: 40 to 50

Source: MPD-SOD

Contractors - 12/11/2020
Time: 1100 hours

Location: 6700 Georgia Avenue, NW
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=]

Purpose: Oppose SCS Construction

=}

Participants: Unknown

Source: MPD-SOD

=]

Metro D.C. Democratic Socialists of America - 12/11/2020
o Time: 1130 to 1400 hours

o Location: Assemble at Dupont Circle and proceed across the K Street, NW
corridor and then to Biden's transition team at the Department of Commerce

o Purpose: 12/11: Fight for Our Lives!
o Participants: (5) committed / (4) interested.

o Source: <https://www.facebook.com/events/663993364270222/>
https://www.facebook.com/events/663993364270222/

Sudanese American Activists - 12/11/2020
o Time: 1400 to 1700 hours
o Location: Embassy of Sudan, located at 2210 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
o Purpose: First Amendment assembly
o Participants: 49

o Source: MPD-SOD

Fridays for Future - 12/11/2020
o Time: 1600 to 2000 hours

o Location: West Capitol Front



0
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Purpose: Urge the government to act towards a 1.5 degree Celsius target

in light of the 5th Anniversary of the Paris Climate agreement

0

0

Participants: 50

Source: U.S. Capitol Police

Friday, December 11, through Sunday, December 13, 2020:

0

Defend DC - 12/11/2020 - 12/13/2020
Time: Daily
Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza
Purpose: To keep the Proud Boys and Trumpists out of DC
Participants: Unknown

Source:

hXXps://www.defenddc[.]Jorg/https://www.instagram.com/p/cij4mbxbihs/

Friday, December 11, through Monday, December 21, 2020:

American Friends of Lubavitch - 12/06/2020 through 12/21/2020
Time: Daily
Location: Ellipse
Purpose: Annual Lighting Ceremony of the National Menorah
Participants: (3,000) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service
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Friday, December 11, thru Sunday, January 31, 2021:

. 50 Days of Blessing/Women for a Great America - 11/19/2020 thru
01/31/2021

o Time: Daily

o Location: Lafayette Park

=]

Purpose: Pray for a Peaceful Election

=}

Participants: (50) listed on the permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Friday, December 11, thru March 17, 2021:

David's Tent USA, Inc - 11/18/2020 thru 03/17/2021
o Time: Daily
o Location: National Mall
o Purpose: Prayer Vigil
o Participants: (1,000) listed on the permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Saturday, December 12, 2020:

(®)©). (L)7)C) |- 12/12/2020

o Time: 0900 to 1700 hours

o Location: Sylvan Theater
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=}

Purpose: Rally to support Second Amendment rights

=]

Participants: (500) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Embassy of Venezuela - 12/12/2020
o Time: 0800 to 1800 hours

o Location: Assemble at 1099 30th Street, NW (Embassy of Venezuela) and
caravan to 2443 Massachusetts Avenue, NW (Venezuelan Ambassador's residence)

o Purpose: Oppose elections held in Venezuela
o Participants: Unknown

o Source: U.S. Secret Service

Trump News Network - 12/12/2020
o Time: 1000 hours
o Location: U.S. Supreme Court
o Purpose: First Amendment assembly
o Participants: (13) committed / (100) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/3982133685153693

Stop the Lies - 12/12/2020
o Time: 1000 to 1100 hours

o Location: Assemble at CNN, located at 820 Ist Street, NE and proceed to
Senate Park

o Purpose: First Amendment assembly
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Participants: 50 listed on permit application

Source: MPD-SOD

Representative Franklin Garcia - 12/12/2020
Time: 1000 to 1400 hours
Location: Freedom Plaza
Purpose: Toy Give Away for the Holiday Season
Participants: (Unknown) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Women for America First - 12/12/2020
Time: 1000 to 1500 hours
Location: Freedom Plaza, Upper Senate Park, U.S. Supreme Court
Purpose: First Amendment rally to support President Trump
Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

And That's When Life Got Weird - 12/12/2020
Time: 1100 hours
Location: Freedom Plaza
Purpose: March for 45 Trump
Participants: Unknown

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/217169169764000/



0
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Refuse Fascism DC - 12/12/2020
Time: 1200 hours
Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW
Purpose: Refuse to Accept a Fascist America
Participants: Unknown

Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CILsHwGBmM4/

MAGA-Southern Maryland Chapter - 12/12/2020
Time: 1200 hours
Location: Assemble at Freedom Plaza and proceed to the U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Million MAGA March 11
Participants: (34) committed / (133) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2853861628228023/

They/Them Collective - 12/12/2020
Time: 1200 hours
Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW
Purpose: At 1700 hours, conduct a F*ck MAGA II March (location unknown)
Participants: Unknown

Source: <https://www.instagram.com/p/Clhv6uMBDXL/>

https://www.instagram.com/p/Clhv6uMBDXL/
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(B)6): 0)7)C) (Jericho March - 12/12/2020

o Time: 0900 to 2100 hours

o Location: National Mall (at 9th Street)

o Purpose: Peaceful protest to support election integrity
o Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service /

<https://www.instagram.com/g (b)(ﬁ);(b)(ﬂ(C)J
https://www.instagram.com/p| (©)8); (©)7)C)

0O |for Virginia - 12/12/2020

o Time: 1500 to 1600 hours
o Location: U.S. Supreme Court
o Purpose: December Parade/March for Trump

o Participants: (9) committed / (32) interested

o Source: <https:f’fwww.facebook.comfevents| (b)(8); (L)(7)(C)
https:NWWW.facebook.comf’eventsi (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |

Hillbilly Broadcaster - 12/12/2020
o Time: 2000 hours
o Location: Washington, DC
o Purpose: Broadcast the Women Right for Trump
o Participants: (1) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/759323971329188/

Saturday, December 12, through Tuesday, December 15, 2020:
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Public Citizen - 12/12/2020 - 12/15/2020
o Time: 1000 to 1500 hours

o Location: Freedom Plaza, McPherson Square, Farragut Square, Lafayette
Park

o Purpose: Free speech demo to protect election results
o Participants: (1,000) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Sunday, December 13, 2020:

Republicans Against Trumpism - 12/13/2020
o Time: 0630 hours
o Location: Washington, DC
o Purpose: 10 Million Man March on Washington, DC
o Participants: (3) committed / (19) interested

o Source: <https://www.facebook.com/events/403845047647331/>
https://www.facebook.com/events/403845047647331/

South Asian Minorities Collective - 12/13/2020

Time: 1300 hours

=]

=}

Location: Embassy of Sudan, located at 3517 International Court, NW

=]

Purpose: Rally Against Pakistan supported Terrorism and War Crimes

=}

Participants: (2) committed / (5) interested
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o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1839913159499118/

Monday, December 14, 2020:

: (b)®); (PX7)C) | 12/14/2020 (This event is no longer listed on social
media)

o Time: 0800 hours
o Location: Assemble in Southeast DC and proceed to the White House
o Purpose: 120+ Million MAGA March/Monumental March for Democracy

o Participants: (49) committed / (632) interested

o Source: <https:waw.facebook.comfevents] (b)(®); (L)(T)(C)
https://www.facebook.com/eventg (b)(®); (L)7)(C)

Wednesday, December 16, 2020:

Bangabandhu Parishad USA - 12/16/2020
o Time: TBA
o Location: Ellipse, White House, Washington Monument, and U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Justice March
o Participants: (1,000) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Saturday, December 19, 2020:



0
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Rock Ministries Int'l - 12/19/2020
Time: 1200 to 1600 hours
Location: East Capitol Front
Purpose: Pray for the Nation
Participants: (50) listed on permit application

Source: U.S. Capitol Police

Washington Moroccan - American Club - 12/19/2020
Time: 1445 to 1630 hours
Location: 8th and F Streets, NW
Purpose: First Amendment Assembly
Participants: (45) listed on permit application

Source: MPD-SOD

Sunday, December 27, 2020:

(b)6), )7XC) |- 12/27/2020

Time: 1800 to 1900 hours

Location: Dupont Circle

Purpose: Candlelight Vigil

Participants: (30) listed on permit application

Source: U.S. Park Police

Wednesday, January 6, 2021:
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I Agree with This Message - 01/06/2021
Time: 1200 to 1500 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Donald, You're Fired! March on DC
Participants: (2) committed / (15) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/367108367838395

Monday, January 18, 2021:

0

National Action Network - 1/18/2021
Time: 0400 to 1300 hours
Location: MLK Memorial
Purpose: Demo to honor Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Participants: (30) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Tuesday, January 19, 2021:

=]

=}

=]

=}

Freedom March for Trump - 1/19/2021
Time: 0800 hours
Location: Washington Monument
Purpose: Freedom march for Trump

Participants: (5) committed / (18) interested
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o Source: <https://www.facebook.com/events/2788307491458381/>
https://www.facebook.com/events/2788307491458381/

Wednesday, January 20, 2021:

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

o Time: TBD

=}

=]

o Participants: Unknown

o Source:

- 01/20/2021

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Oppose the Million Militia March

https:/twitter.com|__ ®)6). ®1N©C)  |status| (b)(6); (b)7)(C)

hahotof 1

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

- 01/20/2021

o Time: 0500 hours

o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: 70 Million Man March to stop the Biden Inauguration

o Participants: (51) committed / (475) interested

o Source: <https:h’www.fac-ebook.comfeventsl

(b)(6); (L)(7)(C)

https:ffwww.fac-ebook.c-omf’events| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Reform America dba Created Equal - 01/20/2021

o Time: 0530 to 1800 hours

o Location: Southwest corner of U.S. Navy Memorial, 701 Pennsylvania

Avenue, NW
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Purpose: First Amendment pro-life display
Participants: (20) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

No Justice, No Pride - 01/20/2021
Time: 0900 hours
Location: TBD
Purpose: #DisruptJ20
Participants: (28) committed / (158) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/583495772257162/

(®)(®); L)TNC) - 01/20/2021

Time: 1100 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Yellow Vest Protest #Shutdown Brunch

Participants: (35) committed / (160) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(®); (L)7)(C)

(d)@):. (k)7)C) |- 01/20/2021

Time: 1100 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Trump Appreciation Day 2021

Participants: (2) committed / (13) interested
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0o Source: <https://www.facebook com/eventd (b)(®). (L)T)(C)

httpSZa"r /www.facebook.com/events (b)(B): (b)T)C)

MAGADay - 01/20/2021
o Time: 1159 hours
o Location: U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: MAGADay/Oppose Biden Inauguration
o Participants: (0) committed / (1) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/193628438965246/

o6): dme)  F01/20/2021

o Time: 1200 to 1500 hours
o Location: Freedom Plaza
o Purpose: Yugest Trump Parade of All (45 exclamation points)!

o Participants: (37) committed / (261) interested

o Source: <https:;’fwww.facebook.comfeventsl (b)6); (b)(T)(C)

https://www.facebook.com/events (b)6): (b)T)(C)

(®)(®); L)TXNC) |- 01/20/2021

o Time: 1200 hours
o Location: TBD
o Purpose: To celebrate President Trump's 2021 Inauguration

o Participants: (75) committed / (305) interested

0o Source: <https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
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https://www.facebook.com/events (B)(6); (B)(T)C)

(0)(6); (b)(THC) - 01/20/2021

o Time: 1500 hours
o Location: U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Trump Supporter Inaugural

o Participants: (2) committed / (23) interested

0o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (L)7)(C)

Thursday, January 21, 2021:

2 Million Bikers 2 DC - 01/21/2021
o Time: 0900 to 1200 hours
o Location: National Mall
o Purpose: Support President Trump
o Participants: (26) committed / (170) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1702939843105133/

®)E), eYTNC) L 01/21/2021

o Time: 0900 hours
o Location: White House
o Purpose: Trump's Eviction Watch Party

o Participants: (171) committed / (363) interested
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o Source: <https://www.facebook.com/events| (b)(6), (L)T)(C)
https:ffwww.facebook.comfevents1 (b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |

Black Pact - 01/21/2021
o Time: 1000 to 1700 hours

o Location: Assemble at MLK Jr. Memorial for rally, then march to Lincoln
Memorial

o Purpose: Draw awareness to systemic racism and police brutality
o Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Saturday, January 23, 2021:

People Demand Action - 01/23/2021

o Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: Lincoln Memorial

=]

=}

Purpose: National March for Black Lives

=]

Participants: (21) committed / (150) interested

o Source: <https:/www.facebook.com/events/836926233723471/>
https://www.facebook.com/events/836926233723471/

Women for America First - 01/23/2020
o Time: 1200 to 1700 hours
o Location: Freedom Plaza, Lincoln Memorial

o Purpose: First Amendment rally to support President Trump
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o Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Thursday, January 28, through Sunday, January 31, 2021:

STL Pro-Life Future - 01/23/2021
o Time: 1/28/2021 1600 hours - 1/31/2021 1200 hours
o Location: TBD

o Purpose: March for Life 2021 - Provide support for the unborn and
advocate for pro-life cause

o Participants: (11) committed / (40) interested

o Source: <https://www.facebook.com/events/1804192813046205/>
https://www.facebook.com/events/1804192813046205/

Friday, January 29, 2021:

Women for America First - 01/29/2020
o Time: 0700 hours
o Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
o Purpose: March for Life
o Participants: (50,000) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Orthodox March for Life - 01/29/2021
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o Time: 0830 to 1500 hours

=]

Location: Washington, DC

=}

Purpose: Orthodox Christians Marching Together at March for Life 2021

=]

Participants: (65) committed / (372) interested

o Source: <https:/www.facebook.com/events/517683142192909/>
https://www.facebook.com/events/517683142192909/

Reform America dba Created Equal - 01/29/2020
o Time: 0900 hours
o Location: Meade Statue (333 Constitution Avenue NW) / John Marshall Park
o Purpose: Pro-life display
o Participants: (25) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

Center for Bio-Ethical Reforms - 01/29/2020
o Time: 0700 hours
o Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
o Purpose: Pro-life display
o Participants: (25) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service

This message contained a URL that triggered the Newly Registered Websites filter; the URL has
been modified.
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From: (b)6), b)7)C) | GOV

Sent: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 20:56:18 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)7)C) F GOV

Subject: NCR Demonstrations through January 29 2021
Attachments: smime.p7s

(Special Note): Information regarding First Amendment assemblies is often fluid and
subject to change. The below information was obtained through law enforcement and open
source venues. Updated information and events acquired since the last report will be
designated in Red.

-Fridav, December 11, 2020:

Shutdown DC — 12/11/2020

o Time: 1000 hours

o Location: Assemble at Dupont Circle and proceed to Bank of America, Wells
Fargo, Chase Bank, and Citibank, near Dupont Circle

o Purpose: Demand Banks Stop Financing Fossil Fuels

o Participants: Unknown

o Source: info@ShutDownDC.org_

Concerned Citizens — 12/11/2020

o Time: 1000 to 1230 hours

o Location: Afghanistan Embassy, located at 2341 Wyoming Avenue, NW
o Purpose: Urge the Afghanistan government to rescue a 9-year old child
o Participants: 40 to 50

o Source: MPD-SOD_

Contractors — 12/11/2020

o Time: 1100 hours

o Location: 6700 Georgia Avenue, NW
o Purpose: Oppose SCS Construction
o Participants: Unknown

o Source: MPD-SOD_

Metro D.C. Democratic Socialists of America — 12/11/2020

o Time: 1130 to 1400 hours

o Location: Assemble at Dupont Circle and proceed across the K Street, NW
corridor and then to Biden’s transition team at the Department of Commerce

o Purpose: 12/11: Fight for Our Lives!

o Participants: (5) committed / (4) interested.
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o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/663993364270222/

e Sudanese American Activists — 12/11/2020
o Time: 1400 to 1700 hours
o Location: Embassy of Sudan, located at 2210 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
o Purpose: First Amendment assembly
o Participants: 49
o Source: MPD-SOD_

e  Fridays for Future — 12/11/2020
o Time: 1600 to 2000 hours

Location: West Capitol Front
Purpose: Urge the government to act towards a 1.5 degree Celsius target in light

o 0O

of the 5™ Anniversary of the Paris Climate agreement
Participants: 50
Source: U.S. Capitol Police_

o O

_Fridgv. December 11, through Sunday, December 13, 2020:

e Defend DC - 12/11/2020 - 12/13/2020
o Time: Daily
o Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza
o Purpose: To keep the Proud Boys and Trumpists out of DC
o Participants: Unknown
o Source: https://www.defenddc.org/https://www.instagram.com/p/Cli4mBXBIhS/

_Fridav., December 11, through Monday, December 21, 2020:

e  American Friends of Lubavitch — 12/06/2020 through 12/21/2020
o Time: Daily
o Location: Ellipse
o Purpose: Annual Lighting Ceremony of the National Menorah
o Participants: (3,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service

-Fridav, December 11, thru Sunday, January 31, 2021:

e 50 Days of Blessing/Women for a Great America — 11/19/2020 thru 01/31/2021
o Time: Daily

Location: Lafayette Park

Purpose: Pray for a Peaceful Election

Participants: (50) listed on the permit application

o]
o]
o]
o Source: National Park Service
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Friday, December 11, thru March 17, 2021:

David’s Tent USA, Inc — 11/18/2020 thru 03/17/2021
o Time: Daily

o Location: National Mall

o Purpose: Prayer Vigil

o Participants: (1,000) listed on the permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

_Saturdav, December 12, 2020:

(0)(®); L)T7NC) - 12/12/2020

o Time: 0900 to 1700 hours

o Location: Sylvan Theater

o Purpose: Rally to support Second Amendment rights
o Participants: (500) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service_

Embassy of Venezuela — 12/12/2020
o Time: 0800 to 1800 hours

o Location: Assemble at 1099 30t Street, NW (Embassy of Venezuela) and caravan

to 2443 Massachusetts Avenue, NW (Venezuelan Ambassador’s residence)
o Purpose: Oppose elections held in Venezuela

o Participants: Unknown
o Source: U.S. Secret Service_

Trump News Network — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1000 hours

o Location: U.S. Supreme Court

o Purpose: First Amendment assembly

o Participants: (13) committed / (100) interested
o

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/3982133685153693

Stop the Lies — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1000 to 1100 hours

o Location: Assemble at CNN, located at 820 15! Street, NE and proceed to Senate
Park
o Purpose: First Amendment assembly

o Participants: 50 listed on permit application
o Source: MPD-SOD_

Representative Franklin Garcia — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1000 to 1400 hours
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o Location: Freedom Plaza

o Purpose: Toy Give Away for the Holiday Season

o Participants: (Unknown) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

Women for America First — 12/12/2020
Time: 1000 to 1500 hours

O
o Location: Freedom Plaza, Upper Senate Park, U.S. Supreme Court
o Purpose: First Amendment rally to support President Trump

o Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

And That’s When Life Got Weird — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1100 hours

o Location: Freedom Plaza

o Purpose: March for 45 Trump

o Participants: Unknown

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/217169169764000/

Refuse Fascism DC — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1200 hours

o Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW

o Purpose: Refuse to Accept a Fascist America
o Participants: Unknown

o]

Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CILsHwGBmM4/

MAGA-Southern Maryland Chapter — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1200 hours

o Location: Assemble at Freedom Plaza and proceed to the U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Million MAGA March II

o Participants: (34) committed / (133) interested

o]

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2853861628228023/

They/Them Collective — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1200 hours

o Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW

o Purpose: At 1700 hours, conduct a F*ck MAGA II March (location unknown)
o Participants: Unknown

o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/Clhv6uMBDXL/

(b)(®) Jericho March — 12/12/2020
Time: 0900 to 2100 hours

Location: National Mall (at gth Street)
Purpose: Peaceful protest to support election integrity

]

o 0O
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o Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service / https://www.instagram.com/p|  (b)6); (bX7)(C)

o | SN Jor Virginia — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1500 to 1600 hours
Location: U.S. Supreme Court
Purpose: December Parade/March for Trump
Participants: (9) committed / (32) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/event (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

O
O
O
O

e Hillbilly Broadcaster — 12/12/2020
o Time: 2000 hours
o Location: Washington, DC
o Purpose: Broadcast the Women Right for Trump
o Participants: (1) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/759323971329188/

-Saturdav, December 12, through Tuesday, December 15, 2020:

e  Public Citizen — 12/12/2020 — 12/15/2020
Time: 1000 to 1500 hours

O
o Location: Freedom Plaza, McPherson Square, Farragut Square, Lafayette Park
o Purpose: Free speech demo to protect election results

o Participants: (1,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

-Sundav, December 13, 2020:

) e Republicans Against Trumpism — 12/13/2020
Time: 0630 hours

O
o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: 10 Million Man March on Washington, DC

o Participants: (3) committed / (19) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/403845047647331/

e  South Asian Minorities Collective — 12/13/2020
o Time: 1300 hours
o Location: Embassy of Sudan, located at 3517 International Court, NW
o Purpose: Rally Against Pakistan supported Terrorism and War Crimes
o Participants: (2) committed / (5) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1839913159499118/

Mon;dav. December 14, 2020:
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o [ ®XELEXTNC) 112/14/2020 (This event is no longer listed on social media)
o Time: 0800 hours
o Location: Assemble in Southeast DC and proceed to the White House
o Purpose: 120+ Million MAGA March/Monumental March for Democracy
o Participants: (49) committed / (632) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/eventd (b)(B); (b)(7)(C)

Wednesday, December 16, 2020:

¢ Bangabandhu Parishad USA - 12/16/2020
o Time: TBA
o Location: Ellipse, White House, Washington Monument, and U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Justice March
o Participants: (1,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

-Saturdav, December 19, 2020:

e  Rock Ministries Int’l — 12/19/2020
o Time: 1200 to 1600 hours
o Location: East Capitol Front
o Purpose: Pray for the Nation
o Participants: (50) listed on permit application
o Source: U.S. Capitol Police_

e  Washington Moroccan — American Club — 12/19/2020
Time: 1445 to 1630 hours

O
o Location: 81 and F Streets, NW

o Purpose: First Amendment Assembly

o Participants: (45) listed on permit application
o Source: MPD-SOD_

Sunday, December 27, 2020:

o ©)E); O L 12/27/2020
o Time: 1800 to 1900 hours
o Location: Dupont Circle

o Purpose: Candlelight Vigil

O

O

Participants: (30) listed on permit application
Source: U.S. Park Police_

Wedl_lesda;f. January 6, 2021:

e I Agree with This Message — 01/06/2021
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o Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

o Location: U.S. Capitol

o Purpose: Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC

o Participants: (2) committed / (15) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/367108367838395

Mogdav, January 18, 2021:

e National Action Network — 1/18/2021
o Time: 0400 to 1300 hours
o Location: MLK Memorial
o Purpose: Demo to honor Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
o Participants: (30) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

Tuesday, January 19, 2021:

e  Freedom March for Trump — 1/19/2021
o Time: 0800 hours

o Location: Washington Monument

o Purpose: Freedom march for Trump

o Participants: (5) committed / (18) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2788307491458381/

Wednesday, January 20, 2021:

. (b)(®); (L)THC) -01/20/2021
o Imme: IBD
o Location: Washington, DC
o Purpose: Oppose the Million Militia March
o Participants: Unknown

o _Source:
https://twitter.com|  ©)6); (L)7)C) status (b)(6); (L)(7)C) 'photo/1
. (b)(B); (bX7)C) - 01/20/2021

o Time: 0500 hours

o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: 70 Million Man March to stop the Biden Inauguration
o Participants: (51) committed / (475) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(B); (b)(T)(C)

e Reform America dba Created Equal — 01/20/2021
o Time: 0530 to 1800 hours
o Location: Southwest corner of U.S. Navy Memorial, 701 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NwW
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o Purpose: First Amendment pro-life display
o Participants: (20) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service

No Justice, No Pride — 01/20/2021
o Time: 0900 hours

o Location: TBD

o Purpose: #Disrupt]20
o Participants: (28) committed / (158) interested
o]

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/583495772257162/

(B)E); XTHC) L 01/20/2021
o Tmme: 1100 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Yellow Vest Protest #Shutdown Brunch
Participants: (35) committed / (160) interested

O
O
O
O

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events| (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

®)XE): O L 01/20/2021

Time: 1100 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol

Participants: (2) committed / (13) interested

o]
o]
o Purpose: Trump Appreciation Day 2021
O
O

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (L)THC)

MAGADay - 01/20/2021

Time: 1159 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: MAGADay/Oppose Biden Inauguration
Participants: (0) committed / (1) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/193628438965246/

o 0O 0 0 O

(b)(6); (L)T)C) L 01/20/2021

Time: 1200 to 1500 hours
Location: Freedom Plaza
Purpose: Yugest Trump Parade of All (45 exclamation points)!
Participants: (37) committed / (261) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/eventy (b)(6); (L)(T)C)

o 0O 0O 0O O

(b)©), P)7IC) |- 01/20/2021

Time: 1200 hours

Location: TBD

Purpose: To celebrate President Trump’s 2021 Inauguration
Participants: (75) committed / (305) interested
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o Source: hitps://www.facebook.com/events, (0)(B); (b)(T)C)

R (0)(6); (B)T)(C) L 01/20/2021
o Time: 1500 hours
o Location: U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Trump Supporter Inaugural
O
O

Participants: (2) committed / (23) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (L)(T)C)

Thursday, January 21, 2021:

e 2 Million Bikers 2 DC - 01/21/2021
o Time: 0900 to 1200 hours
Location: National Mall
Purpose: Support President Trump
Participants: (26) committed / (170) interested

o
o
o)
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1702939843105133/

° (b)(6); (L)T)C) - 01/21/2021

o Time: 0900 hours

o Location: White House

o Purpose: Trump’s Eviction Watch Party

o Participants: (171) committed / (363) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(T)C)

e Black Pact - 01/21/2021
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

e People Demand Action — 01/23/2021
o Time: 1200 to 1500 hours
o Location: Lincoln Memorial
o Purpose: National March for Black Lives
o Participants: (21) committed / (150) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/836926233723471/

¢  Women for America First — 01/23/2020
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

e STL Pro-Life Future — 01/23/2021
o Time: 1/28/2021 1600 hours — 1/31/2021 1200 hours
o Location: TBD
o Purpose: March for Life 2021 - Provide support for the unborn and advocate for
pro-life cause
o Participants: (11) committed / (40) interested

o_Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1804192813046205/

Friday, January 29, 2021:

¢  Women for America First — 01/29/2020
o Time: 0700 hours
o Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
o Purpose: March for Life
o Participants: (50,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

e Orthodox March for Life — 01/29/2021
Time: 0830 to 1500 hours

O
o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: Orthodox Christians Marching Together at March for Life 2021
o Participants: (65) committed / (372) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/517683142192909/

e Reform America dba Created Equal — 01/29/2020
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

e Center for Bio-Ethical Reforms — 01/29/2020

Time: 0700 hours

Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
Purpose: Pro-life display

Participants: (25) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service_

o 0O 0O 0O O
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From: PIOC-ONDUTY

Sent: Fri, 11 Dec 2020 16:03:00 -0500

To: JOCATDESK (b)(B): (b)T)(C) (UDW);jocppd;VPD Desk;JOCCSU
Cc: PIOCSUPS

Subject: FW: NCR Demonstrations through January 29 2021

See below most updated demos in the area.

sp| (b)(6); (b)(T)HC)
PID/Joc Duty Agent

From:| (b)6), (b)X7)C) [@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 3:56 PM
To:| (b)(B); (bX7)C) @NCIS.NAVY.MID

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

e Shutdown DC — 12/11/2020
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

o O O

» Concerned Citizens — 12/11/2020
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

» Contractors — 12/11/2020
o Time: 1100 hours
o Location: 6700 Georgia Avenue, NW
o Purpose: Oppose SCS Construction
o Participants: Unknown
o Source: MPD-SOD_
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e Metro D.C. Democratic Socialists of America — 12/11/2020
o Time: 1130 to 1400 hours
o Location: Assemble at Dupont Circle and proceed across the K Street, NW
corridor and then to Biden’s transition team at the Department of Commerce
Purpose: 12/11: Fight for Our Lives!
Participants: (5) committed / (4) interested.
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/663993364270222/

o O O

e Sudanese American Activists — 12/11/2020

Time: 1400 to 1700 hours

Location: Embassy of Sudan, located at 2210 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Purpose: First Amendment assembly

Participants: 49

Source: MPD-SOD_

@

 Fridays for Future — 12/11/2020
o Time: 1600 to 2000 hours

o Location: West Capitol Front
o Purpose: Urge the government to act towards a 1.5 degree Celsius target in light

of the 5t Anniversary of the Paris Climate agreement
Participants: 50
Source: U.S. Capitol Police_

o O

_Fridav., December 11, through Sunday, December 13, 2020:

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

-Fridav, December 11, through Monday, December 21, 2020:

e American Friends of Lubavitch — 12/06/2020 through 12/21/2020
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

o 50 Days of Blessing/Women for a Great America — 11/19/2020 thru 01/31/2021



o O o o ©
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

e David’s Tent USA, Inc — 11/18/2020 thru 03/17/2021
o Time: Daily

O O O O

Location: National Mall

Purpose: Prayer Vigil

Participants: (1,000) listed on the permit application
Source: National Park Service_

-Satl_lrdav.. December 12, 2020:

o| (B)B); (B)7XC)

- 12/12/2020

Time: 0900 to 1700 hours
Location: Sylvan Theater

Rally to support Second Amendment rights

Participants: (500) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service_

O
o
o Purpose:
o
O

o Embassy of Venezuela — 12/12/2020
o Time: 0800 to 1800 hours
o Location: Assemble at 1099 30th Street, NW (Embassy of Venezuela) and caravan
to 2443 Massachusetts Avenue, NW (Venezuelan Ambassador’s residence)
o Purpose: Oppose elections held in Venezuela
o Participants: Unknown
o Source: U.S. Secret Service_

e Trump News Network — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1000 hours
Location: U.S. Supreme Court

Participants: (13) committed / (100) interested

o
o Purpose: First Amendment assembly
o
O

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/3982133685153693

 Stop the Lies — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1000 to 1100 hours

o Location: Assemble at CNN, located at 820 1% Street, NE and proceed to Senate

Park

o Purpose: First Amendment assembly
o Participants: 50 listed on permit application
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o Source: MPD-SOD_

o Representative Franklin Garcia — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1000 to 1400 hours

o Location: Freedom Plaza

o Purpose: Toy Give Away for the Holiday Season

o Participants: (Unknown) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service_
« Women for America First — 12/12/2020

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

« And That’s When Life Got Weird — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1100 hours

Location: Freedom Plaza
Purpose: March for 45 Trump
Participants: Unknown

o]
o]
o
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/217169169764000/

+ Refuse Fascism DC - 12/12/2020
o Time: 1200 hours
o Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW
o Purpose: Refuse to Accept a Fascist America
o Participants: Unknown
o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/CILsHwGBmM4/

e MAGA-Southern Maryland Chapter — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1200 hours
o Location: Assemble at Freedom Plaza and proceed to the U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Million MAGA March I1
o Participants: (34) committed / (133) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2853861628228023/

e They/Them Collective — 12/12/2020
o Time: 1200 hours
Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW
Purpose: At 1700 hours, conduct a F¥*ck MAGA 11 March (location unknown)
Participants: Unknown

o]
o]
o
o Source: https://www.instagram.com/p/Clhv6uMBDXL./
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(®)(®); 0)7NC)  PJericho March — 12/12/2020
Time: 0900 to 2100 hours

O
o Location: National Mall (at gth Street)

o Purpose: Peaceful protest to support election integrity
o]

o]

Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service / https://www.instagram.com/p|  ®)®); (0)}7)(C)

_ o {oX7x for Virginia — 12/12/2020

o Time: 1500 to 1600 hours

Location: U.S. Supreme Court

Purpose: December Parade/March for Trump
Participants: (9) committed / (32) interested
Source: https:;’fwww.facebook.com.-‘“e»-’entsj (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

O
O
O
O

« Hillbilly Broadcaster — 12/12/2020
o Time: 2000 hours
Location: Washington, DC
Purpose: Broadcast the Women Right for Trump
Participants: (1) interested

o)
o)
o)
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/759323971329188/

-Satl_lrdav.. December 12, through Tuesday, December 15, 2020:

o Public Citizen — 12/12/2020 — 12/15/2020
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

¢ Republicans Against Trumpism — 12/13/2020
o Time: 0630 hours
o Location: Washington, DC
o Purpose: 10 Million Man March on Washington, DC
o Participants: (3) committed / (19) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/403845047647331/

e South Asian Minorities Collective — 12/13/2020

Time: 1300 hours

Location: Embassy of Sudan, located at 3517 International Court, NW
Purpose: Rally Against Pakistan supported Terrorism and War Crimes
Participants: (2) committed / (5) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1839913159499118/

]
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Mondav, December 14, 2020:

{ ©®:OTXC) 112/14/2020 (This event is no longer listed on social media)

o Time: 0800 hours
Location: Assemble in Southeast DC and proceed to the White House
Purpose: 120+ Million MAGA March/Monumental March for Democracy
Participants: (49) committed / (632) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)B); (b)THC)

o O 0O 0

Wednesday, December 16, 2020:

« Bangabandhu Parishad USA — 12/16/2020
o Time: TBA
o Location: Ellipse, White House, Washington Monument, and U.S. Capitol
o Purpose: Justice March
o Participants: (1,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_

-Satl_lrdav.. December 19, 2020:

e Rock Ministries Int’l — 12/19/2020

Time: 1200 to 1600 hours

Location: East Capitol Front

Purpose: Pray for the Nation

Participants: (50) listed on permit application
Source: U.S. Capitol Police_

@

e Washington Moroccan — American Club — 12/19/2020
Time: 1445 to 1630 hours

o Location: 8™ and F Streets, NW

o Purpose: First Amendment Assembly
o

o

@

Participants: (45) listed on permit application
Source: MPD-SOD_

Sunday, December 27, 2020:

of EXOINC) | 12/27/2020
o Time: 1800 to 1900 hours
o Location: Dupont Circle

o Purpose: Candlelight Vigil
o]

O

Participants: (30) listed on permit application
Source: U.S. Park Police_

Wedl_lesda;f. January 6, 2021:
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o I Agree with This Message — 01/06/2021
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

e Freedom March for Trump — 1/19/2021
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

o (b)(6); (b)(T)C) - 01/20/2021

Time: TBD

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Oppose the Million Militia March
Participants: Unknown

Source:
https:/twitter.com|  ®)X€):®)MC)  [status/ (b)®); (X7)C) photo/1

o o O O O

. (b)6); (b)(7)(C) | 01/20/2021

Time: 0500 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: 70 Million Man March to stop the Biden Inauguration
Participants: (51) committed / (475) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events| (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

O o O 0O O

e Reform America dba Created Equal — 01/20/2021
o Time: 0530 to 1800 hours



Page 9497 of 10444

o Location: Southwest corner of U.S. Navy Memorial, 701 Pennsylvania Avenue,
NW

o Purpose: First Amendment pro-life display

o Participants: (20) listed on permit application

o Source: National Park Service _

e No Justice, No Pride — 01/20/2021
o Time: 0900 hours
Location: TBD
Purpose: #Disrupt]20
Participants: (28) committed / (158) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/583495772257162/

o 0 O O

o| ®)6):®)7)NC) 01/20/2021
O _Imme: 1100 hours

o Location: U.S. Capitol

o Purpose: Yellow Vest Protest #Shutdown Brunch
o

o

Participants: (35) committed / (160) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/eventd (b)(6); (L)THC)

o[ (0)B) d)X7)C) |- 01/20/2021
o Time: TT00 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Trump Appreciation Day 2021
Participants: (2) committed / (13) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/ (b)(6); (b)THC)

O
O
O
O

« MAGADay —01/20/2021
o Time: 1159 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: MAGADay/Oppose Biden Inauguration
Participants: (0) committed / (1) interested

o]
o
o
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/193628438965246/

. (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) - 01/20/2021

Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: Freedom Plaza

Purpose: Yugest Trump Parade of All (45 exclamation points)!
Participants: (37) committed / (261) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/event (b)(6); B)7)C)

o 0 0 0 O

ol ®E).OTNC) |01/20/2021

o Tmme: 1200 hours

o Location: TBD

o Purpose: To celebrate President Trump’s 2021 Inauguration




o O
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Participants: (75) committed / (305) interested
Source: https:ff\&-'ww.facebook.com.-’ex-’entsll (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

(b)(6); (L)T)C) - 01/20/2021

O
O
O
O
O

Time: 1500 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Trump Supporter Inaugural

Participants: (2) committed / (23) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/eventy (b)(6); (b)T)C)

Thursday, January 21, 2021:

« 2 Million Bikers 2 DC - 01/21/2021

e}

O
O
O
O

Time: 0900 to 1200 hours

Location: National Mall

Purpose: Support President Trump

Participants: (26) committed / (170) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1702939843105133/

)6 OXNC) L 01/21/2021

o 0O 0 0O O

Time: 0900 hours

Location: White House

Purpose: Trump’s Eviction Watch Party

Participants: (171) committed / (363) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)6): (b)T)(C)

e Black Pact —01/21/2021

o]
o

o]
o]
o

Time: 1000 to 1700 hours

Location: Assemble at MLK Jr. Memorial for rally, then march to Lincoln
Memorial

Purpose: Draw awareness to systemic racism and police brutality
Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Saturday, January 23, 2021:

o People Demand Action — 01/23/2021

o

O
o]
o]
o

Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: Lincoln Memorial

Purpose: National March for Black Lives

Participants: (21) committed / (150) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/836926233723471/

« Women for America First —01/23/2020
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

o STL Pro-Life Future — 01/23/2021
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
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1804192813046205/

Friday, January 29, 2021:

e« Women for America First — 01/29/2020
o Time: 0700 hours
o Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
o Purpose: March for Life
o Participants: (50,000) listed on permit application
o Source: National Park Service_
» Orthodox March for Life —01/29/2021
o Time: 0830 to 1500 hours
o Location: Washington, DC
o Purpose: Orthodox Christians Marching Together at March for Life 2021
o Participants: (65) committed / (372) interested
o]

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/517683142192909/

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

» Center for Bio-Ethical Reforms — 01/29/2020
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
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From: (0)6), ®)X7)C) |PID)

Sent: Wed, 16 Dec 2020 07:14:39 -0500

To: OSU-ONDUTY

Cc: idops;PIDSpecialProjects;OSU-ALL

Subject: FW: Daily Demonstration Report - December 16, 2020
Attachments: Demonstration Report for December 16 2020 .docx

Good Morning, please see attached.

Respectfully,

SA|(b)®); (bX7HC)
PID - Protective Detail Liaison
S. Secret Service

u.
O:
c: (b)(6); (L)(T)(C)

From:| (®)(6); (0)7)C) tM PD) { (b)(6); (b)7)(C) [Pdc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 6:53 AM
Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - December 16, 2020

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.

(b)(6); (L)T)(C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:| (B)6);, 0)7)(C)

Email:| (©)(6); 0)7)C) [adc.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),
please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.




Page 9502 of 10444

Homeland Security Bureau
JSTACC Division
Intelligence Branch

(Special Note): Information regarding First Amendment assemblies is often fluid and subject to change.
The below information was obtained through law enforcement and open source venues. Updated
information and events acquired since the last report will be designated in Red.

Wednesday, December 16, 2020:

e Bangabandhu Parishad USA - 12/16/2020
o Time: 1100 to 1600 hours
Location: Ellipse, White House, Washington Monument, and U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Justice March
Participants: (1,000) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service

O 0 0 O

Wednesday, December 16, through Monday, December 21, 2020:

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

o o0 0 OO0

Wednesday, December 16, thru Sunday, January 31, 2021:

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

Wednesday, December 16, thru March 17, 2021:

e David’s Tent USA, Inc — 11/18/2020 thru 03/17/2021
o Time: Daily
Location: National Mall
Purpose: Prayer Vigil
Participants: (1,000) listed on the permit application
Source: National Park Service

o o0 0 0

Friday, December 18, 2020:

e Concerned Ghanians in the Diaspora — 12/18/2020
o Time: 1100 to 1640 hours

Page 1 of 7
December 16, 2020
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Location: Embassy of Ghana, located at 3512 International Drive, NW
Purpose: First Amendment assembly

Participants: (50) listed on permit application

Source: MPD-SOD

o o 0 0

Saturdav, December 19, 2020:

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
o Time: 1445 to 1630 hours

Location: 8™ and F Streets, NW

Purpose: USA-Morocco peace treaty

Participants: (45) listed on permit application

Source: MPD-SOD

o o 0 0

Monday, December 21, 2020:

e | (B)B) LXTNC) [and|®)E); BXTNC) (- 12/21/2020

o Time: 1400 to 1600 hours
Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW
Purpose: Support the Saharawi People in Morocco
Participants: (30 to 50) listed on permit application
Source: MPD-SOD

O 0 0 O

Sunday, December 27, 2020:

. (b)(®); (L)THC) |— 12/27/2020

Time: 1800 to 1900 hours

Location: Dupont Circle

Purpose: Candlelight Vigil

Participants: (30) listed on permit application
Source: U.S. Park Police

o O O 0 0

Wednesday, January 6, 2021:

e Patriot Party and| X% 1 01/06/2021
o Time: 1200 hours
Location: Washington, DC
Purpose: Patriots United March on Congress
Participants: (43) committed / (256) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events; (b)(6); (B)T)C)

o o 0 0

Page 2 of 7
December 16, 2020
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I Agree with This Message — 01/06/2021

e}

o o 00

Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC

Participants: (2) committed / (17) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/367108367838395

Sunday, January 17, and Thursday, January 21, 2021:

2021 KOLAM - 1/17/2021 - 01/21/2021

e}

O 0 0 O

Time: 0900 to 1700 hours

Location: Washington Monument, Freedom Plaza, Lafayette Park, Ellipse
Purpose: Inauguration KOLAM Art Installation

Participants: (4) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Monday, January 18, 2021:

National Action Network — 1/18/2021

e}

o o0 O 0

Time: 0400 to 1300 hours

Location: MLK Memorial

Purpose: Demo to honor Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Participants: (30) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service

Monday, January 18, and Tuesday, January 19, 2021:

New Federal State of China — 1/18/2021 — 01/19/2021

e}

o o 00

Time: Daily

Location: Washington Monument, Freedom Plaza, Lafayette Park
Purpose: Support and Celebrate the Presidential Inauguration
Participants: (500) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Tuesday, January 19, 2021:

Freedom March for Trump — 1/19/2021

e}

o o 00

Time: 0800 hours

Location: Washington Monument

Purpose: Freedom march for Trump

Participants: (10) committed / (27) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2788307491458381/

Wednesday, January 20, 2021:

(b)6); (b)(7)(C) L 01/20/2021
o Time: TBD
o Location: Washington, DC

e}

Purpose: Oppose the Million Militia March

Page 3 of 7
December 16, 2020
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Participants: Unknown
Source: httpsz.x"'.x"'t\x-'ittel‘.com.-‘l (0)(6); L)7NC)  [status/ (b)(6); (L)(TH)C) photo/1

(0)(6); (b)THC) —01/20/2021

o O O 0 0

Time: 0500 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: 70 Million Man March to stop the Biden Inauguration
Participants: (56) committed / (477) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (B)(6); (B)(T)(C)

Reform America dba Created Equal — 01/20/2021

e}

O
O
O
O

Time: 0530 to 1800 hours

Location: Southwest corner of U.S. Navy Memorial, 701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
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

01/20/2021

e}

o o0 O 0

Time: 1100 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Yellow Vest Protest #Shutdown Brunch
Participants: (36) committed / (168) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.co In.x"'e\«-'entsl (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

| 0)6) BNC) |- 01/20/2021

e}

o o0 O 0

Time: 1100 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Trump Appreciation Day 2021
Participants: (3) committed / (26) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

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

Yugest Trump Parade of All (45 exclamation points)! — 01/20/2021

O
O

Time: 1200 to 1500 hours
Location: Freedom Plaza

Page 4 of 7
December 16, 2020
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Purpose: Celebration for President Trump
Participants: (39) committed / (292) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/367820870968982/

(B)E). )7IC) 1 01/20/2021

o o0 0 OO0

Time: 1200 hours

Location: TBD

Purpose: To celebrate President Trump’s 2021 Inauguration
Participants: (75) committed / (305) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

(0)(6); (b)THC) |— 01/20/2021

o o0 0 OO0

Time: 1500 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Trump Supporter Inaugural
Participants: (2) committed / (23) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.co nl.x"'e\«-'ents'l (b)(6); (L)(T)C)

Thursday, January 21, 2021:

e 2 Million Bikers 2 DC - 01/21/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 0900 to 1200 hours

Location: National Mall

Purpose: Support President Trump

Participants: (32) committed / (179) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1702939843105133/

e Trump’s Eviction Watch Party — 01/21/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 0900 hours

Location: White House

Purpose: Trump’s Eviction Watch Party

Participants: (173) committed / (366) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/362339474872322/

e Black Pact—01/21/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 1000 to 1700 hours

Location: Assemble at MLK Jr. Memorial for rally, then march to Lincoln Memorial
Purpose: Draw awareness to systemic racism and police brutality

Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Saturdayv, January 23, 2021:

e People Demand Action — 01/23/2021

e}

O
O
O

Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: Lincoln Memorial

Purpose: National March for Black Lives
Participants: (23) committed / (155) interested

Page 5 of 7
December 16, 2020
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Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/836926233723471/

(b)(6); (L)T)C) L 01/23/2020

o 0o 0 0 0

Time: 1200 to 1600 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: The March against the Party of Coastal Elites
Participants: (5) committed / (55) interested

Source: https://www.facebo ok‘com_.-"'cvcntsl (b)(6); (b)7)(C)

¢ Women for America First —01/23/2020

O

o o 0 0

Time: 1200 to 1700 hours

Location: Freedom Plaza, Lincoln Memorial

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

Time: 1/28/2021 1600 hours — 1/31/2021 1200 hours

Location: TBD

Purpose: March for Life 2021 - Provide support for the unborn and advocate for pro-life cause
Participants: (13) committed / (46) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1804192813046205/

Friday, January 29, 2021:

e March for Life Educational and Defense Fund — 01/29/2020

e}

o o0 O 0

Time: 0700 hours

Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
Purpose: March for Life

Participants: (50,000) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service

e Orthodox March for Life — 01/29/2021

e}

O 0 0 0

Time: 0830 to 1500 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Orthodox Christians Marching Together at March for Life 2021
Participants: (65) committed / (374) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/517683142192909/

e Reform America dba Created Equal — 01/29/2020

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 0900 hours

Location: Meade Statue (333 Constitution Avenue NW) / John Marshall Park
Purpose: Pro-life display

Participants: (25) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Page 6 of 7
December 16, 2020
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Center for Bio-Ethical Reforms — 01/29/2020

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 0700 hours

Location: Washington Monument and National Mall
Purpose: Pro-life display

Participants: (25) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service

Page 7 of 7
December 16, 2020
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Erom: (0)®); d)XT)C)  |(PID)

Sent: Thu, 31 Dec 2020 12:12:32 -0500

To: (b)(6); (D)(7)(C) [PID)

Subject: FW: Million MAGA March Intel Product
Attachments: TA - Million MAGA March Il (211223-045569).pdf
FYl

From] (b)(6); (D)(7)(C) (PID){_®6) ®)7)(C) _ |pusss.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2020 12:02

To: PID-JTTF <PID-JTTF@usss.dhs.gov>; PIOC <pioc@usss.dhs.gov>; OSU-ONDUTY <OSU-
ONDUTY®@usss.dhs.gov>

Cc:| (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) |(PID)<1 (b)e); @usss.dhs.gow;l (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) iPID}| (b)(6); (b)THC) Pusss.dhs.gow

Subject: FW: Million MAGA March Intel Product

Good afternoon,
FYSA. Million MAGA March - Round III

On December 22, 2020, analysts with the Internet Cover Operations Program (iCOP) identified
the "Million MAGA March - Round IlI" demonstration scheduled to be held on January 6, 2020 at
the National Mall in Washington, DC. Potential attendees made inflammatory remarks on Parler
alluding to potential violence. iCOP analysts have compiled the following posts consisting of the
event overview, social media posts, and caravan rally points for situational awareness.

Thanks and Happy New Year!!!

|  oeeonc |
US Secret Service
Senior Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
JTTF/DTOS/FBI HQS-JEH Bldg.
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) I@usssvdhs_gov

(b)(6); (L)7)C) @fbi.gov (unclass)

©)6) OXNC)  |(desk) [ ©16); ®XN©) o)
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From: (b)(B); (b)T)(C) PID)

Sent: Mon, 28 Dec 2020 12:56:46 -0500

To: (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |(P|D)

Cc: (b)6); (b)7)C) |(PID)

Subject: RE: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

Thank you Sir.

From]_(0)6).0)7)(C)_|(PID) {(®)): b)7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:53 PM

. : b)(6);
To:[  ®@.0C)  |piD){ @), Busss.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

FYSA

From: JOSHUA MAGNUSON (SlI) | (b)(6); (B)T)C) |

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:08 PM

To: VINCENT TUTONI (CMR) { (b)(®); (P)7)(C) | ®® ®eme)  |PiD)
(0)6) )NC)  Pusss.dhs.gov>] (©)6): (0)7)C) [PID)[@)6). EXNC) Pusss.dhs.gov>

Cc: JOSHUA MAGNUSON (Sl1) { (b)(6); (P)(7)(C) |

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

(Office)
©)E): BXIC) |(Mobile)

From:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kIG L) 4 (0)6), 0)7)C) @usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 11:37 AM

To: JOSHUA MAGNUSON (SlI) i (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) }:; (b)6); ()(T)(C) | (Sh)
(016, 0710) Jusss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From:| (®)©); B)7)XC) |{MPD)" (b)6); (b)7)C) [@dc.gov>
Date: December 24, 2020 at 9:12:42 AM EST
Subject: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

Good Morning All,

Many of you are probably aware of this by now but there will be another Women For
America First (AKA Million MAGA March) First Amendment event to occur in Washington,
DC on January 6, 2021. This event was first mentioned by POTUS early Saturday morning
when he tweeted about a report concerning election fraud and said that there will be a big

protest in D.C. on January 6t and that it “will be wild”. Since then, the tweet his gained
significant traction and many of the same groups from the November 14 and December

12t events are planning on attending.

Details are still limited at this time but the main organizer is requesting to hold the event at
Freedom Plaza, the same location as the previous two events. However, this location has
not been approved by NPS at this time. Additionally, the organizer has submitted a parade
permit application to MPD from Freedom Plaza to the U.S. Capitol. Expected attendance
according to the permit application is the same as before. We are seeing the same upticks
in hotel reservations as we did for the previous two events. Some of the counter groups
are also aware of this event and have posted messages on social media about countering
this event.

The following website provides some information on the event, invited speakers, and
hotels with room blocks. The counter groups are already sending out messages to their
followers asking them to call the hotels and urge them to cancel reservations so you may
start receiving calls from hotels in your AOR regarding harassing phone calls. If this occurs,
please let us know.

https://wildprotest.com/#hotels

This information is being provided for everyone’s situational awareness. The MWCOG

Police Intelligence Subcommittee will keep the group updated on any new information
leading up to the event. Please let me know if anyone has any questions regarding this
event.

On a separate note, I'd like to thank each and every one of you for your support and
continued participation in the MWCOG Police Intelligence Subcommittee! This has
definitely been a year of unique challenges between the COVID-19 pandemic, the ongoing
civil unrest occurring across the nation, and the general uptick in anti-police sentiment. |
feel that this subcommittee has played a pivotal role in getting timely and accurate
information out to all the agencies in the NCR and this could not have been accomplished
without each and every one of you. Thank you again for all that you do and | wish
everyone happy holiday!

(b)(6); (L)T)C)
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(0)(®); (b)(7)(C) [Intelligence Branch

Homeland Security Bureau
D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell ;| (b)(6); (L)7)C)

Email| (b)(6); (b)THC) @dc.gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19
(Coronavirus), please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.

This message contained a URL that triggered the Newly Registered
Websites filter; the URL has been modified.
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From: | (b)(6); (L)(7NC) Ip||3)

Sent: Mon, 28 Dec 2020 13:04:09 -0500

To: |  o®e.emc  |pi)

Subject: RE: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!
thanks

me{ (b)(6); (LXT)(C) |(PID)~ o)@). - @usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 1:00 PM
To{ ®)6).0)7C) |PID){ ©)6).O)7C) Pusss.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

(b)(6);
[(NrAl(}

| believe we might already have the information listed below, but passing for FYSA in case we don't.

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(DYTNHCY

From{ (®)8), (b)(7)C) {PID)|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) E}usss.dhs.gov:-

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:53 PM
To{ 6. ®NC) _ |PD)[ 0O,  [@usss.dhs.gov>

Y AV el

Subject: FW: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

FYSA

From: JOSHUA MAGNUSON (Sl1) { (0)(8); (b)THC) |
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 12:08 PM

To: VINCENT TUTONI (CMR)‘_% ©)6) EXTNC)  {PID)
[ ©6) OM©)  Pusss.dhs.govs;| ©)X6)EXNC) [PIDT|®)E): ®)7)C) J@usss.dhs.gov>
Cc: JOSHUA MAGNUSON (Sil) { ©)6) O)TNC) |

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

Office)
(b)(6); (L)7)C) Mobile)
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From| (®)6); d)7)C) [(IGL)| ®)E); ()}7NC) |@usss.dhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2020 11:37 AM

: AGNUSON (SII}{ (b)(6); (L)(T)C) (0)(6); bXITHC)  |(Sh)
(0)(6), OXTXC) @ usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: January 6th Event / Happy Holidays!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:| ®)6). ®)X7)C) |(MPD)"{ (®)6), 0)7)C) [@dc.gov>

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

(b)(6); (L)(7)C)

(b)@); (b)(7)(C) | Intelligence Branch
FomeR=™na security Bureau

D.C. Metropolitan Police Department
Cell:| _ 0)®). D)T(C)

Emair] p)6): (b)7)(C) [@ac.gov

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



Page 9529 of 10444

From: ©)6) ©X7IC)  [pD)
Sent: Tue, 29 Dec 2020 09:55:02 -0500

To: [ ®E e0NC)  ](PiD)

Subject: FW: Demonstration Activity - 1/06/21

directly impacting our shop. You may want to check with hind see if UD is trying to put him in a

booth, though..[E)E]

From{ ©©) MO |(PID)
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 5:53 PM
Toi (b)(6); (b)(T)HC) lPID)-(b)(ﬁ):(b)(7)(C)busss.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6); (b)(T)HC) |(PID)
[ )16, 6)7)xC)_|@usss.dhs.gov>] 0)6) OXM©) |PID)[0)6) B)X7)C) Pusss.dhs.govs;|  ©©) 0N©) |
(PID) (b)(B): (B)T)C) fusss.dhs.gowﬂ (b)(6); (0)7)C) [(PID)| (b)(6); (b)7)C usss.dhs.gow;lm'
b)6). [PIOJ]_®©). Pusss.dhs.gov ©)6)OX7IC)  [(PID)Y ®)E): 0)7)IC) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
©)6), ©)7)C) _ JPIDT] ©)6) (0)7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>; VINCENT TUTON
[ 016) 0710 | ©6.00©) _|(PID)_©6) 07©) _Pusss.dhs.govs;| O
(b)(B): (b)T)(C) TP'ID'II (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) F)usss.dhs.gow;] (b)(6); b)(7)C) [PID)
| (0)(6): (b)T)(C) pusss.dhs.gow; EOBPDL <EOBPDL@usss.dhs.gov>

C{ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(PID (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gow (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |PID)

[©16: o)X7)(c)_Pusss.dhs.gov>0X6) ©M(O) [PID) {_BX6)__@usss-dhs.govsy __ 6)X6) ®MC) __ |PID)
1L_®)6): 0)7)C) __ [@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Demonstration Activity - 1/06/21

Just sending this fysa. As with the other demonstration surge operations, | am not seeing anything
(b)(6);
(hWTWCY

Everyone,

On 1/06/21, there is another planned Million MAGA March. Additionally, there are numerous other
groups intending to host demonstrations in Washington, DC. PID is currently tracking 20 groups hosting
various demonstrations, predominately election related. Demonstrations are currently expected in
Freedom Plaza, Capitol Hill, and the National Mall. At this time, there are no indications of civil
disobedience. Participation numbers for several groups are currently low, while others are unknown at
this time. The PDLs and OSB personnel will continue to update information on the groups planning to
attend, as well as the anticipated attendance numbers.

PID will take a similar posture to our response to the previous Million MAGA Marches. All sections
should identify personnel to man the Director’s Crisis Center during both the dayshift and evening shift.
Each section should provide PID Ops with the names of the personnel assigned and their scheduled
hours for the DCC coverage.

Please contact OPS with any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

(b)(6);
(b)(7)(C)




(b)(6); (bXTHC)
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From: | (b)(6); (L)(7NC) |(U DF)

Sent: Tue, 29 Dec 2020 10:00:19 -0500

To: | ®6) e0©e) |ubF)

Subject: Re: Demonstrations in Washington, DC 1-06-21
Attachments: smime.p7s

Copy

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 29, 2020, at 9:15 AM,|  (b)6); (B)7)C)

=

> Good Morning,
>

(UDF) 4(®)8). (b)7)C) [@usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

> For planning purposes, please see below and attached regarding multiple demonstrations scheduled for January
6th. We will evaluate our staffing needs over the next few days, but [ wanted to put this on your radar.

=
>| (b)(6); (b)(T)C)

> Deputy Chief

> U.S. Secret Service

> Uniformed Division

> Foreign Missions Branch
L o0 ono |

>
>From; (R)6); ()7NC) |(PID)

> Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 6:39 PM

i (b)6); (b)T)(C) |(PPD) { 0O " [@usss.dhs.gov>;

> To: ROBERT ENGEL (PPD) { ©)(6), BX7)(C)
[ ©)6). 0)7)C) |(PPD) { ©)6). |@usss.dhs.gov] ©)(6). B)7)(C) kup
(b)(6); (b}7NC) ausss.dhs.eov>; (b)(6); (bYTNC)

(b)6), [(UDF) { (0)(6); (b)(7)(C) Jpusss.dhs.gov>;

(UDSYT ©)6). 0)7)(C) J@usss.dhs.gov>1__.EX6).

(b)(6); (L)7)(C) |(SOD)| (b)(6): (0)7)(C) |@usss.dhs.gov>;

| (b)(6); (LXTHC) |(SOD) I(b){G); (b)(T)(C) !c_z;usss.uns.gov
= Cc: <EOBPDL(@usss.dns.gov

> Subject: Demonstrations in Washington, DC 1-06-21

=
=
> Good evening,
=
=
=

> PID/OSB located the following planned demonstrations for January 6, 2021:

=
=
=

> On 01/05/21, at 10:00 PM, the individual

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

NRID) and group New Jersey Patriot Events (NRID)

will host a demonstration called “Washington DT oih - oih

Trip” at the National Mall. The purpose of the event is to

support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 35 people are going,

and 166 are interested.

>
>
>
=
=
=

On 01/06/21 at an unknown time, the group The First Heavy Metal Church of Christ (NRID) will host an event
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called “Patriots Part 2020 in D.C.” in Washington, DC. The group plans to leave on 01/05/21 and caravan to DC,
stay at the Grand Hyatt and protest all day on 01/06/21. The purpose of the event is to show support for the Nation.
There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are going, and 37 are interested.

=

=

=

>0n 01/06/21, from 1:00 AM to 12:55AM, the individual NR]D) and group Patriot Party of
America (The Peoples Party) (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Million MAGA Strong™ at the US Capitol.
The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 2 people are going, and 10 are interested.

=

=

=

>0n 01/06/21, from 4:00 AM to 11:45PM, the individual | (0)(6); (b}(7XNC) !NRID) will host a demonstration called
“CANTON/AKRON ELECTION PROTEST BUS TRANS (SOLD OUT)” at the US Capitol. The
group plans on leaving Canton, OH and demonstrating in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to
support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 51 people are going,
and 178 are interested.
=

-

-

> 0n 01/06/21, at 5:30 AM, the individuals (NRID) and|__ ®)6) X  [NRID) will host a
demonstration called “Jan 6th DC MAGA/KAG March-leaving from Fayetteville, NC” at the US Capitol. The group
plans on leaving various places in North Carolina and arrive in Washington, DC at 10 AM. The purpose of the
demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6
people are going, and 17 are interested.

=

=

=

> 0On 01/06/21, at 6:00 AM, the individuals| (b)®), (L)T)C) (NRID) andl (b)(B); (L)7)(C) tNRID) will host a
demonstration called “#StopTheSteal Rally for America —Bus trip” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the
demonstration is to petition Congress to follow the constitution and the will of the people. There is no indication of
civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 16 people are going, and 23 are interested.

=

=

=

> 0n 01/06/21, from 6:00 AM to 11:00 PM, the individuals [ _®)E).___JNRID) and |_(®)6): (©)7)C) |NRID) will
host a demonstration called “Fight for Trump_ van from Winston Salem NC to DC” in Washington, DC. The
purpose of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 19 people are going, and 59 are interested.

=

=

-

>On 01/06/21, from 7:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individual (b)(B); (L)(7IC) tNRlD) and group Focus on
Forsyth Country Ga. will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP” in Washington, DC. The purpose of
the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to

Facebook, 3 people are going, and 15 are interested.
-

=
=

> On 01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individuals (b)(6) (NRID),| (0)(6); 0)7)C) |(NRID), an (b)(6); (b)THC)

(NRID) will host a demonstration called “March to D.C., Be There, Will Be Wild” at the US Capitol. The purpose
of the demonstration is to march for President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 45 people are going, and 121 are interested.

=

=
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-
-

=

>0On 01/06/21, from 8:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individual (b)(B); (bX7)C) kNRID} will host a demonstration
called “Trumps MAGA rally stop the steal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support
President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 35 people are going, and 77
are interested.

=

=

=

> On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 06:00 PM, the group Prime Time Patriots (NRID) will host a demonstration called
“MARCH FOR TRUMP” in 213 Pennsylvania Ave SE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to
support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 39 people are going,
and 234 are interested.
=

=

=

> On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individua]| (b)(B); (L)7)(C) INRID) and group usTheSilent No MORE us (NRID) will
host a demonstration called “FIGHT FOR PRESIDENT TRUMP & YOUR RIGHTS” in Washington, DC. The
purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump and let others know the people will not tolerate a
fraudulent election. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 2 are

interested.
-

-
-
=
=
> On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual | (0)6); (EX7)C) [(NRID) will host a demonstration called *“Stand For
Trump January 6th™ in Washington, DC. Trnepurpose ot the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is
no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 people are going, and 5 are interested.

=

=

=

> On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group We Are Washington Page (NRID) will host a demonstration called “WA
Patriots going to DC for the Million MAGA March on Jan 6th!” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the
demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook,
27 people are going, and 42 are interested.
=

=

=

> On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM, the individual (b)(6); (L)T)C) NRID) will host a demonstration
called “Calling all Patriots! We have been called to DC to the Nationa's Capital for a Peaceful protest to save
#America #StopTheSteal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump.

There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 17 people are going, and 24 are interested.
-

-

-

> 0n 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the group Scranton Tea Party (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Trump
Washington Event” at the White House. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is
no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 people are going, and 35 are interested.

>
>
>
>
=
=

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individual [ (b)(6), B)7)C) |(NRID) will host a demonstration called “COVID+




Page 9534 of 10444

Freedom March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no

indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 110 people are going, and 196 are interested.
>

=

=

=

=

>0n 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individualNRlD) will host a demonstration called “Protest for
Trump on Jan 6" at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are going, and 2 are interested.

=

=
=

=

>

>0n 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individuald ,©X®) "~ [(NRID) and | ®)6). b)7)(C) |(NR1D) will host a
demonstration called “Fight for Trump™ at the US Capitol. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President

Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6 people are going, and 12 are

interested.
-

=
=

>0n 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individuals | (©)8); (0)7)(C) kNRID) will host a demonstration called “Stop The
Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 291 people are going, and 2.3K are
interested.

=

=

=

=

=

> On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Eat Pray Kill (NRID) will host a demonstration called “Election Fraud and
Electoral College Protest™ at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 8 are interested.

VoWV W

>

> 0On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Fight for Freedom and Trump Rally (NRID) will host a demonstration called
“Fight For Freedom Trump Rally” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 3 are interested.

VoV VY

-
>0n 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the individuall (b)(®); (L)T)(C) kNRlD) and groups Virginia Women for Trump
(NRID), Keep Georgia Red (NRID), TRUMPS FREEDOM FIGHTERS (NRID), PRESIDENT DONALD
TRUMPS SOLID SUPPORT WORLDWIDE (NRID), Women United for Trump (NRID), Trump/Pence Reelection
Group (NRID), Trump Daily Report (NRID), TRUMP ~ The Next Four Years (NRID), and GA Women for Trump
(NRID) will host a demonstration called “MARCH FOR TRUMP JANUARY 6TH WASHINGTON DC” in
Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are going, and 5 are interested.

=

=




=

> Respectfully,

=
=
=
> SA
=

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

> USSS/PID/PDL

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

VoWV W WY

<DC Demostrations 1-06-21.pdf>
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From: PID-OPS-SA

Sent: Wed, 30 Dec 2020 08:00:41 -0500

To: iddbs-external

Subject: 12-30-20 PID Daily Brief and NCR Subjects

Attachments: 12-30-20.pdf, White House Photo Array.pdf {é%{%)  pdf, (é%)ﬁ(}é) pdf

Good Morning,

The PID photo array was updated to reflect the following changes:

1. The Special Interest sheet for| (b)(6); (L)(T)C) |has been updated. On 12/29/20,
was held near the U.S Courthouse in Washington, DC],0)®). }was wearing a ballistic helmet and
body armor.rrived in the Washington area on 12/28/20 and visited the White House to
obtain an official USSS email address to send his concealed firearms permit.

2. The Special Interest sheet for|  (®)6); ©)7)XC)  |has been updated. On 12/24/20,|  ()6).
phoned the USSS from a psychiatric ward at a hospital in Racine, WI, and stated he was a patriot
and "you don’t know who you are fucking with."

** Due to the absence of information regarding planned demonstrations at Trump Tower, Bedminster,
Mar-a-Lago, or other USSS protected sites, the OSB demo tracker has not been attached. **

Operations Section
Protective Intelligence & Assessment Division
United States Secret Service

(0)(T)(E) (Main)

** The PID-OPS-SA router is monitored from 0600 to 1800 hours - Monday through Friday. Please
email idops@usss.dhs.gov if you need immediate and/or after-hours assistance. **
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U.S. Secret Service
Protective Intelligence & Assessment Division

Daily Briefing Sheet

Wednesday, December 30, 2020

ARRESTS/COMMITTALS: None

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST: None

PROTECTED SITES GATE CALLERS: 1

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION (NCR): 1

1. 0On12/29/20) ,2X6). |(RID) approached USSS/UDW at Post| (®)7)E) fand stated she wanted to

speak with FLOTUS. USSS/WFO responded to conduct a protective intelligence interview;

however, (b)).(ﬁ ferminated contact and quickly left the area prior to their arrival.

[®Xis of record with the USSS since 01/29/2020, when she approached USSS/UDW and
requested to speak with POTUS.

The above incident will be referred to the PID-Risk Management Branch for further review with
the Washington Field Office.

NEW YORK CITY — TRUMP TOWER: None

OTHER PROTECTED SITES: None

PLANNED DEMONSTRATIONS OF INTEREST (NCR): 54
1
1. From 11/19/20to 01/31/21, Women for a Great America (NRID) will host a demonstration at
Lafayette Park. The purpose of the demonstration is to pray for a peaceful election. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. The permit application indicates 50 expected participants.

2. On01/02/21, at 2:00 PM, Wright Family Foundation (NRID) will host a motorcade in
Washington, DC called, “Guns Down Our Lives Matter City Wide Motorcade.” The purpose of

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO—
DO NOT DISSEMINATE OUTSIDE-OF THEUSSS
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this event is to speak out against gun violence. The group has listed four meetup locations: Tiger
Market located at 823 Southern Avenue, Oxon Hill, MD; Safeway located at 322 40" Street, NE;
Howard University McDonald’s located at 2328 Georgia Avenue, NW; and Southwest DMV
located at 95 M Street, SW. The final destination of the event is MPD Headquarters, located at
300 Indiana Avenue, NW. There is no indication of civil disobedience. Current number of
planned participants are unavailable at this time; however, a news article reported the
motorcade will include 100 vehicles.

From 01/03/21 to 01/05/21, at an unknown time, Action 4 Assange (NRID) will host a
demonstration called, “Demand an End To The Rendition” at the British Embassy. The purpose
of the event is to demand the political rendition of Julian Assange to end immediately. There is
no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 persons are going and 7 are
interested.

On 01/03/21, at 10:00 AM, the group Stop the count (NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“Trump march" in Washington D.C. Specific location has not yet been released. The purpose of
the event is to "show the election was rigged." Post permissions have been turned off for this
group's discussion page. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook,
there are 0 going and 0 are interested.

From 01/05/21, at 6:00 AM to 01/07/21, at 4:30 PM, the individual|{b)(e); (©)(7)(C) (NRID) will host
a demonstration called, “BTT heads to Washington DC for Trump Victory Rally” at the White
House. The purpose of this event is to “rally for a Trump Victory.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 7 people are going and 25 are interested.

From 01/05/21, at 10:00 AM to 01/06/21 at 08:00 PM, the individual [©)6) (©)7)(C) [NRID) will
host a demonstration called, “March on Congress Caravan” at 1*! Street, SE, Washington, DC.
The purpose of the event is to caravan to Washington, DC from Florida to support the United
States and a free and fair election. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 4 people are going and 4 are interested.

On 01/05/21, at 10:00 PM, the individua| (©)®); (0)7)C) |(NRID) will join the group New Jersey

Patriot Events (NRID) and host a demonstration called, “Washington DC 5" - 6% Trip” at the
National Mall. The purpose of the event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of
civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 78 people are going and 226 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, Women for America First (NRID) and March for Trump
(NRID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called, “March for Trump.” The purpose of
the event is to “demand transparency & protect election integrity.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. Current number of planned participants are unavailable at this time.

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, Proud Boys (RID) will host an unnamed demonstration in
Washington, DC. The purpose of this demonstration is to join the pro-Trump demonstrations.
There is no indication of civil disobedience. The group advised they will not wear their
traditional black and yellow attire and will dress “incognito.” The group plans to demonstrate in

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUE
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smaller groups throughout DC. Current number of planned participants are unavailable at this
time, but the group stated they will “turn out in record numbers.”

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, Refuse Fascism (RID) will host a demonstration in
Washington, DC called, “Opposing Trump’s Moves to Overturn the Election.” The purpose of
this event is to speak out during the pro-Trump demonstrations. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. Current number of planned participants are unavailable at this time.

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, the group The First Heavy Metal Church of Christ (NRID) will
host an event called, “Patriots Part 2020 in D.C.” in Washington, DC. The group plans to leave
on 01/05/21 and caravan to DC, stay at the Grand Hyatt and protest all day on 01/06/21. The
purpose of the event is to show support for the Nation. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are going and 39 are interested.

On 01/06/21 at 1:00 AM, the individual| ®)6); (B)7)C) [(NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“We the people need transparency!” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “show up
outside the senate in support of demanding our election is proven to be fair.” There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going and 6 are interested.

On 01/06/21, from 1:00 AM to 12:55AM, the individual| ®)®8); ®)7)C) |(NRID) will join the
group Patriot Party of America (The Peoples Party) (NRID) and host a demonstration called,
“Million MAGA Strong” at the U.S. Capitol. The purpose of the event is to support President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 3 people are going
and 14 are interested.

On 01/06/21, from 4:00 AM to 11:45PM, the individual (@©)@); (c)7)C) [NRID) will host a
demonstration called, “CANTON/AKRON ELECTION PRUTESTBUS TRANSPORTATION (SOLD
OUT)” at the US Capitol. The group plans on leaving Canton, OH and demonstrating in
Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to support President Trump. There is no indication
of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 58 people are going and 181 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 5:30 AM, the individuals|©)6) ®(©) NRID) and |___©X6) ©)7)XC)

(NRID) will host a demonstration called, “Jan 6" DC MAGA/KAG March-leaving from
Fayetteville, NC” at the U.S. Capitol. The group plans on leaving various places in North Carclina
and arrive in Washington, DC at 10:00 AM. The purpose of the event is to support President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 13 people are going
and 32 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 6:00 AM, the individuals { (©)6); (bX7}C) |(NRID) and (b)(6); (L)T)C)

(NRID) will host a demonstration called, “#StopTheSteal Rally for America —Bus trip” in
Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to petition Congress to follow the constitution and
the will of the people. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 18
people are going and 27 are interested.

. On 01/06/21, from 6:00 AM to 11:00 PM, the individuals|®)©): (0)7)C) [NRID) and |?)6)

(b)6). (0)7)c) |(NRID) will host a demonstration called, “Fight for Trump_van from Winston Salem

UNCLASSIFIED//FOU0—
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NC to DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to march for President Trump. There
is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 24 people are going and 89 are
interested.

On 01/06/21, at 7:00 AM, American Conservatism (NRID) will host a demonstration at the U.S.
Capitol called, “March on Congress.” The purpose of the event is to speak out against election
fraud and in support of President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook, 756 people are going and 4300 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 7:00 AM, the group The Republican Mandate (NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “Wild Protest for Donald Trump” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to
demand the politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 64 people are going and 96 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 07:00 AM, the group RI Warriors for Trump (NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “TRUMP RALLY DC” in Washington, D.C. Specific location has not yet been released. The
purpose of the event is to "demand transparency and protect election integrity." There is no
indication of civil disobedience. Post permissions for the group's discussion section have been
turned off. According to Facebook, 9 people are going and 14 are interested.

On 01/06/21 from 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM, the group Trumpaign (NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “March on Congress” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to demand the
politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 28 people are going and 65 are interested.

On 01/06/21, from 07:00 AM to 09:00 PM, the individua| _®©:®X7)C) _|(NRID) will host a
demonstration called, “Support Trump MAGA....” in Washington, DC. Specific location has not
yet been released. The purpose of the event is to show support for President Trump. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. Post permissions for the group's discussion section have been
turned off. According to Facebook, 1 person is going and 1 is interested.

On 01/06/21, from 7:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individuall (b)(6); (L)(7NC) NRID) will
join the group Focus on Forsyth Country Ga. (NRID) and host a demonstration called, “MARCH
FOR TRUMP” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the demonstration is to march for President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 people are going
and 23 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individuals| (®)6); 0)T)C) |(NRID),[ ®)®); (0)7)}C) [NRID), and

(b)(6); (L)(T)(C) (NRID) will host a demonstration called, “March to D.C., Be There, Will Be

Wild” at the U.S. Capitol. The purpose of the event is to march for President Trump. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 55 people are going and 153 are
interested.

On 01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individ ual| (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) iNRID) will host a demonstration
called, “Southern MD Stop the Steal MAGA March” at the National Mall. The purpose of the
event is to support President Trump and not allow the liberals to steal the election. There is no

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUS
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indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 25 people are going and 42 are
interested.

On 01/06/21, from 8:00 AM to 11:55 PM, the individ ual| (0)(6); (L)(7)C) |(NRID) will host a
demonstration called, “Trumps MAGA rally stop the steal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of
the event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According
to Facebook, 57 people are going and 114 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group ACActual Reality Report (NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “Fight for Trump Washington, D.C.” The purpose of the demonstration is “President
Trump invites you to Washington, DC for a Wild Time (aka) Fight for your country.” There is no
indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 22 going and 34 interested.

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual| ®)®): (©)X7)C) [(NRID) and group usTheSilent No MORE
us (NRID) will host a demonstration called, “FIGHT FOR PRESIDENT TRUMP & YOUR RIGHTS” in
Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to support President Trump and let others know
the people will not tolerate a fraudulent election. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 1 person is going and 2 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual ]NRID! will host a demonstration called,
“Stand For Trump January 6th” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to support
President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 people
are going and 7 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group We Are Washington Page (NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “WA Patriots going to DC for the Million MAGA March on Jan 6"1” in Washington, DC.
The purpose of the event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 31 people are going and 56 are interested.

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the individual [ ®)6): ®)7)C) |(NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“Fight for Freedom Rally/Protest” at the U.S. Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “protest
against corruption, demanding transparent elections where our leaders are elected, not
selected.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are going
and 13 are interested.

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the individual | ®)8); ®)7)C) |(NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“Patriot Gathering” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “join together on this
day. In support of our election.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 1 person is going and 1 is interested.

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the individual|®)®); (L)7)C) NRID) will host a demonstration at the

National Mall called, “President Trump’s Calling on Patriots to Protest in Washington D.C.
January 6" @ the National Mall.” The purpose of this demonstration is to join the pro-Trump
demonstrations as a contingency from Texas. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 76 people are going and 81 are interested.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO—
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On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 3:30 PM, Frederick County Conservative Club (NRID) will host a
demonstration in Washington, DC called, “Million MAGA March.” The purpose of this event is to
show support for President Trump. The group plans on arriving at Freedom Plaza from Frederick,
MD, at 9:00 AM and departing DC at 3:30 PM. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 62 people are going and 158 are interested.

On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 6:00 PM, the group Prime Time Patriots (NRID) will host a
demonstration called, “MARCH FOR TRUMP” at 213 Pennsylvania Ave SE, Washington, DC. The
purpose of the demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 58 people are going and 337 are interested.

On 01/06/21, from 9:00 AM to 7:00 PM, the individual (0)6); BYTXC) INRID) will host a
demonstration called, “Calling all Patriots! We have been called to DC to the Nation’s Capital
for a Peaceful protest to save #America #StopTheSteal” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the
event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 30 people are going and 62 are interested.

From 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM to 01/07/21 at 12:00 PM, the individual| (®)€), (®)X7)C)  |NRID) will
host a demonstration called, “Patriot Protest March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the
event is to “protest the election fraud, tyranny and corrupt politicians.” There is no indication of
civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 5 people are going and 9 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the group Scranton Tea Party (NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “Trump Washington Event” at the White House. The purpose of the event is to support
President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 8 people
are going and 37 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individual| ®)6); G)7)XC) |(NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “COVID+ Freedom March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to support
President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 109 people
are going and 198 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 10:00 AM, the individuall (®)€); ®)7)NC) [NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“Protest for Trump on Jan 6” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to support President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 7 people are going
and 4 are interested.

On 01/06/21, from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Stop the Steal (NRID) will host a demonstration at the
U.S. Capitol called, “Wild Protest.” The purpose of the event is to speak out against the 2020
Presidential Election results. There is no indication of civil disobedience. Current number of
planned participants are unavailable at this time.

On 01/06/21 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM, the individual will host a
demonstration called, “Trump Rally Jan 6” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to
“come to DC Jan 6 when Congress counts electoral votes and objections are raised.” There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 48 people are going and 91 are
interested.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual 2%~ (NRID) and|_®X6) ©X1C) _|(NRID) wil
host a demonstration called, “Fight for Trump” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to
support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 6

people are going and 12 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 11:00 AM, the individual|__(®)6): ®)7)C) _ [NRID) will host a demonstration
called, “Stop The Steal Jan 6 Capitol Hill” at First St NE, Washington, DC. The purpose of the
demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 344 people are going and 2,500 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Eat Pray Kill (NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“Election Fraud and Electoral College Protest” at First Street, NE, Washington, DC. The purpose
of the event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 3 people are going and 10 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Fight for Freedom and Trump Rally (NRID) will host a
demonstration called, “Fight For Freedom Trump Rally” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the
event is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 3 people are going and 5 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group Washington State March for Trump in DC 01/06/2020
(NRID) will host a demonstration called, “MARCH FOR TRUMP" in Washington, DC. Specific
location has not been released. The purpose of the event is to show support for President
Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 0 people are going

and 1 is interested.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group New Jersey Patriots Event Page (NRID) and the individual

(b)(6); (L)(T)(C) NRID) will host a demonstration called, “Million MAGA March, March for

Trump, StopTheSteal.” The purpose of the demonstration is “President Trump has called for all
of his supporters to be in Washington, DC on January 6 — This will be the biggest protest in
American History. The time to take a stand is now!” There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 600 people are going and 1,900 are interested.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, Million MAGA March (NRID) will host a demonstration at the
National Mall in Washington, DC called, “Million MAGA March - Round Ill.” The purpose of the
event is to show support for President Trump and speak out against the election results. The
group is utilizing hashtags #millionmagamarch, #millionmagamarch2021, and #stopthesteal.
There is no indication of civil disobedience. The website currently indicates 992 people are
going.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, Patriot Party (NRID) and| ,£X5). INRID) will host a demonstration
at the U.S. Capitol called, “Patriots United March on Congress.” The purpose of the event is to
speak out for election integrity while Congress meets to confirm the Electoral College votes. The
group indicated plans to meet at the Capitol, but has not indicated potential routes. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 34 people are going, and 212 are
interested.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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51. On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the individual|  ®)6); 0)7)XC)  [(NRID) will join the groups Virginia
Women for Trump (NRID), Keep Georgia Red (NRID), TRUMPS FREEDOM FIGHTERS (NRID),
PRESIDENT DONALD TRUMPS SOLID SUPPORT WORLDWIDE (NRID), Women United for Trump
(NRID), Trump/Pence Reelection Group (NRID), Trump Daily Report (NRID), TRUMP ~ The Next
Four Years (NRID), and GA Women for Trump (NRID) will host a demonstration called, “MARCH
FOR TRUMP JANUARY 6™ WASHINGTON DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the
demonstration is to support President Trump. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 5 people are going, and 7 are interested.

52. On 01/06/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, the group | Approve This Message (NRID) will host a
demonstration at the US Capitol Building called, “Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC.” The
purpose of the event is to “witness this momentous occasion. Upon the declaration the results
of the 2020 elections, held on November 3™, 2020, We the People will proceed, peacefully and
safely, from the Capitol Building to the White House to deliver the message to Mr. Trump,
Donald Trump, You’re Fired!” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 6 people are going, and 20 are interested.

53. On 01/06/21, at 1:00 PM, Insurgence USA (NRID) and Protest Live (NRID) will host a
demonstration in Washington DC called, “No Fascist in DC — March Against Fascism.” The group
intends to meet at the Washington Monument. The purpose of the event is to speak out against

fascism. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebock, 7 people are going,
and 62 are interested.

54. On 01/06/21, at 3:00 PM, the individual NRID) will host a demonstration called,
“Stop the Steal March #BeThere” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to make
politicians listen. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 177 people
are going, and 708 are interested.

**See attached OSB demo tracker for planned demonstrations of interest in New York - Trump Tower,
Mar-a-Lago, FL and other protected sites. **

PREVIOUS DEMONSTRATIONS OF INTEREST: None

AIRSPACE VIOLATIONS: None

(b)(T)(E)

SUBIJECTS OF SPECIAL INTEREST, LOOKOUTS AND
WHITE HOUSE STAY-AWAYS: 2

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO.
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Refer to the attached documents displaying photos.

1. The Special Interest sheet for (B)(6); (B)(T)C) has been updated. On 12/29/20, {é?{%{?{)&)
was held near the U.S Courthouse in Washington, DC| {t{)?{)?{?{)c;n was wearing a ballistic helmetand

body armor,| (®)€). Irrived in the Washington area on 12/28/20 and visited the White House to

(AT AT aa)

obtain an official USSS email address to send his concealed firearms permit.

2. The Special Interest sheet fof  ©)6) 0)X7)XC)  as been updated. On 12/24/20,| {40k,
phoned the USSS from a psychiatric ward at a hospital in Racine, WI, and stated he was a patriot
and "you don’t know who you are fucking with."

Special Interest Subjects: Subjects of Special Interest are defined as| (B)7)E)
©)T)E) |
Lookout Subjects: Subjects are designated as lookouts whenl (b)(7)E) |
(bX7)E)

**Subjects shaded in red in the PID photo array have been issued a White House Stay Away Order or

have a Failure to Appear warrant and may be subject to arrest.| (b)(T)(E)

(b)(T)(E)

PID ADVANCES CURRENTLY BEING CONDUCTED: 5

PROTECTEE LOCATION DATE OF VISIT PERSONNEL
POTUS West Palm Beach, FL 12/23-01/01

President Elect Wilmington, DE 12/28-01/07

President Elect Rehoboth, DE 12/30-01/03

President Elect Atlanta, GA 01/04 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
POTUS Dalton, GA 01/04

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
DO NOT DISSEMINATE OUTSIDE OF THE USSS
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From: OSU-ONDUTY

Sent: Wed, 30 Dec 2020 09:21:58 -0500

To: [ ®©e),ome)  |(PID)

Subject: Fw: Daily Demonstration Report - December 30, 2020
Attachments: Demonstration Report for December 30 2020.docx

From:| ®)6).(0)T(C) [pID)

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 7:28 AM

To: OSU-ONDUTY; OSU-ALL; PIDSpecialProjects; idops

Cc: EOBPDL

Subject: Daily Demonstration Report - December 30, 2020

Good Morning,
The MPD Daily Demonstration Report - December 30, 2020, is attached.

Respectfully,

SA | (b)B); (b)THC) |
USS

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

cell)
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

Wednesday, December 30, thru Sunday, January 31, 2021:

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

Wednesday, December 30, thru March 17, 2021:

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

Saturday, January 2, 2021:

e Srilankans United — 01/02/2021

O
O
O

O
O

Time: 1100 to 1500 hours

Location: The Ellipse

Purpose: Protest against forced cremation of COVID 19 Muslim and Christian victims in Sri
Lanka

Participants: (300) listed on permit application/(10) committed / (6) interested per social media
Source: National Park Service / https://www.facebook.com/events/1634293063409964

Sunday, January 3, 2021:

(b)(6); (L)T)C) —-01/03/2021

o 0o 0 0 0

Time: 0600 to 1000 hours

Location: East Capitol Front

Purpose: Pray for the Nation

Participants: (50) listed on permit application
Source: U.S. Capitol Police

e Action 4 Assange — 01/03/2021

O
O

Time: 1100 to 1700 hours
Location: British Embassy (3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW)

Page 1 of 10
December 30, 2020
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Purpose: Protest to show support for Julian Assange and demand his acquittal
Participants: (2) committed / (7) interested; (5-20) listed on permit application
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2797725100478255 / MPD-SOD

Monday, January 4, 2021:

Action 4 Assange — 01/04/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 0000 to 0600 hours

Location: British Embassy (3100 Massachusetts Avenue NW)

Purpose: Protest to show support for Julian Assange and demand his acquittal
Participants: (5-20) listed on permit application

Source: MPD-SOD

Action 4 Assange — 01/04/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 1100 to 1700 hours

Location: U.S. Department of Justice (950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW) / 10t Street sidewalk
Purpose: Protest to show support for Julian Assange and demand his acquittal
Participants: (2) committed / (7) interested; (5-20) listed on permit application

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2797725100478255 / MPD-SOD

Tuesdayv, January 5, throuch Wednesday, January 6, 2021:

The Silent Majority — 01/05/2021 — 01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 1000 to 1700 hours

Location: National Mall at 13" Street

Purpose: Demonstration/march to support First Amendment rights
Participants: (500) listed on permit application

Source: National Park Service

Washington, DC 5%-6™ Trip (New Jersey Patriot Events) — 01/05/2021 — 01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 01/05/2021, 2200 hours to 01/06/2021 (unknown end time)
Location: New Jersey to the National Mall

Purpose: First Amendment demonstration to support President Trump
Participants: (24) committed / (72) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/841404569950788

Wednesday, January 6, 2021:

We The People Need Transparency — 01/06/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 0100 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol (U.S. Senate side)

Purpose: Protest to demand a fair election

Participants: (1) committed / (5) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/181412023695253

Canton/Akron Protest Bus Transportation | (b)©), P)7IC) |- 01/06/2021

O
O

Time: 0400 to 2345 hours
Location: Canton & Akron, OH, to U.S. Capitol

Page 2 of 10
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Purpose: First Amendment demonstration to protest election results
Participants: (38) committed / (157) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(B); (b)(T)(C)

Wild Protest for Donald Trump (The Republican Mandate) — 01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 0700 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: First Amendment demonstration to show support for Donald Trump
Participants: (0) committed / (4) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/797235694466463/

March on Congress — 01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 0700 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Rally to show support for Donald Trump and protest the election results
Participants: (745) committed / (4,300) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/108213707759820

Million MAGA March, March for Trump, Stop the Steal (NJ Patriots, (b)(®); (L)7)(C) ) —

01/06/2021

o Time: 0700 hours

o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: Million MAGA March, March for Trump, Stop the Steal

o Participants: (578) committed / (1,900) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events| (b)(6); (b)7)(C)

Trumps MAGA Rally Stop the Steal (b)(B); (b)T)(C) - 01/06/2021
o Time: 0800 to 2355 hours

o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: Protest to expose presidential election fraud

o Participants: (4) committed / (18) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6), (PX(7)C)

Southern MD Stop the Steal MAGA March (b)(6); (L)THC) - 01/06/2021
o Time: 0800 hours

o Location: National Mall

o Purpose: Protest to support President Trump and stop the steal

o Participants: (10) committed / (26) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

ACActual Reality Report—01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 0900 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Fight for Trump Washington, DC

Participants: (0) committed / (4) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/222688239238339/
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Rally for Trump Virtually — 01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 0900 hours

Location: Freedom Plaza

Purpose: To livestream the Trump Rally virtually so everyone can watch
Participants: (171) committed / (405) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2848377805480133/

Fight for President Trump and Your Rights { ®)€). ®)7)C) |—01/06/2021

O
O

O
O
@]

Time: 0900 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Rally to support President Trump
Participants: (1) committed / (1) interested
Source: https:f’;’www.facebook.comfevents| (b)(6); (L)T)C)

March for Trump (Prime Time Patriots) — 01/06/2021

e}

O 0 0 0

Time: 0900 to 1800 hours

Location: 213 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Purpose: Rally to support President Trump

Participants: (47) committed / (291) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/302443127877496/

Women for America First| ©®)®)®7)XC) |-01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 0900 to 1900 hours

Location: The Ellipse/Freedom Plaza

Purpose: First Amendment Rally

Participants: (5,000) listed on permit application for each location
Source: National Park Service

(b)(6); (L)T)C) |_ 01/06/2021

o o0 0 OO0

Time: 1000 to 1400 hours

Location: Freedom Plaza/Lincoln Memorial
Purpose: First Amendment Rally

Participants: (15,000) listed on permit application
Source: National Park Service

Women for America First— 01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 1000 to 1400 hours

Location: Assemble at Freedom Plaza and proceed to the U.S. Capitol
Purpose: First Amendment March

Participants: (50) listed on permit application

Source: MPD-SOD

Protest the Election (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) —-01/06/2021

e}

o o0 0 0

Time: 1000 hours
Location: National Mall

Purpose: Protest the presidential election results
Participants: (1) committed / (4) interested

Source: https:f’;’www.facebook.comfeventsll (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

Page 4 of 10
December 30, 2020



Page 9565 of 10444

e Trump Rally | ®®©:®NC) |_-01/06/2021
o Time: 1000 to 1700 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Trump rally to support President Trump as electoral votes are counted

Participants: (13) committed / (16) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events|

o o 0 0

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

e Patriot Party and®)6). 0)7)(C) | 01/06/2021
o Time: 1200 hours
Location: Washington, DC
Purpose: Patriots United March on Congress
Participants: (104) committed / (650) interested

Source: h ttps:/ /www.facebook.com/events, (b)B); (b)THC)

o o 0 0

e Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC (I Agree With The Message) — 01/06/2021
o Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol to the White House

Purpose: Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC

Participants: (3) committed / (17) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/367108367838395

o o 0 0

e Stop the Steal March #Be There — 01/06/2021
o Time: 1200 hours
Location: Capitol Hill
Purpose: Protest election fraud and support America
Participants: (171) committed / (697) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/858844588224133

O 0 0 0

¢ Election Fraud and Electoral College Protest (Eat Pray Kill) — 01/06/2021
o Time: 1200 hours
Location: National Mall
Purpose: Protest the Electoral College and support Congressman Mark Gaetz
Participants: (0) committed / (7) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2889065648017981

O 0 0 O

Wednesday, January 6, through Thursday, January 7, 2021:

e Patriot Protest March| )6 o))y |- 01/06/2021 —01/07/2021
o Time: 01!’06!’2021, Uyovo—vurrurrzuzl, 1200 hours

o Location: Washington, DC

o Purpose: March to protest election fraud, tyranny, and corrupt politicians
o Participants: (1) committed / (4) interested

o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (L)(7)C)

Tuesday, January 12, 2021:

¢ Right to Believe — 01/12/2021
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Time: 0900 — 1000 hours

Location: D.C. Superior Court (500 Indiana Avenue NW)
Purpose: Protest recent court rulings by D.C. judges
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

Participants: (11) committed / (36) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/2788307491458381/

Wednesday, January 20, 2021:

(0)(6); (b)THC) —01/20/2021

o o0 O 0

Time: 1BD

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: Oppose the Million Militia March
Participants: Unknown

Page 6 of 10
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Source: htips://twitter.con (0)(®); B)7XNC)  [status/ (b)(6); (b)(7XC) 'photo/1

(0)(6); (b)(THC) |—01f20f2021

o 0O 0 0O 0

Time: 0500 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: 70 Million Man March to stop the Biden Inauguration
Participants: (59) committed / (485) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(7)C)

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

#Disrupt J20 (No Justice, No Pride) — 01/20/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 0900 hours

Location: TBD

Purpose: First Amendment demonstration
Participants: (29) committed / (158) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/583495772257162/

(b)6); P)X7IC)  [-01/20/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 1100 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Yellow Vest Protest #Shutdown Brunch
Participants: (40) committed / (197) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events|  (b)6); (D)7)(C) |

(b)6), )7)C) |—-01/20/2021

O

O 0 0 O

Time: 1100 hours

Location: U.S. Capitol

Purpose: Trump Appreciation Day 2021
Participants: (3) committed / (26) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(T)(C)

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

Page 7 of 10
December 30, 2020
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o Participants: (42) committed / (301) interested
o Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/367820870968982/

Black Lives Matter Minnesota/Communities United Against Police Brutality — 01/20/2021
o Time: 1200 to 1500 hours

Location: Black Lives Matter Plaza, NW

Purpose: Inauguration Day Reparations & Police Accountability Day

Participants: (21) committed / (90) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/672791106766870/

o o0 O 0

(0)(6); (0)(7XC) |— 01/20/2021

Time: 1200 hours

Location: TBD

Purpose: To celebrate President Trump’s 2021 Inauguration
Participants: (75) committed / (305) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events| (b)6): (b)T)(C)

o O O 0 0

(b)(6); (b)(T)C) |— 01/20/2021
Time: 1500 hours
Location: U.S. Capitol
Purpose: Trump Supporter Inaugural
Participants: (5) committed / (39) interested
Source: https://www.facebook.com/events; (b)(6); (L)T)C)

o O O 0 0

Thursday, January 21, 2021:

2 Million Bikers 2 DC - 01/21/2021

o Time: 0900 to 1200 hours

Location: National Mall

Purpose: Support President Trump

Participants: (40) committed / (188) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1702939843105133/

o o 0 0

Trump’s Eviction Watch Party — 01/21/2021

o Time: 0900 hours

Location: White House

Purpose: Trump’s Eviction Watch Party

Participants: (177) committed / (370) interested

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

Page 8 of 10
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

Participants: (24) committed / (158) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/836926233723471/

e March Against the Party of the Coastal Elites ( )6y o)) | —01/23/2020

O

o o 0 0

Time: 1200 to 1600 hours

Location: Washington, DC

Purpose: First Amendment event to support conservatives and Donald Trump
Participants: (9) committed / (79) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events|  ®)6), G)X7)C)

e  Women for America First — 01/23/2020 (This permit has been withdrawn by organizer)

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
Participants: (13) committed / (47) interested

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
Participants: (66) committed / (376) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/517683142192909/

Page 9 of 10
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Reform America dba Created Equal — 01/29/2020

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

March for Life — 01/29/2021

Time: 1100 to 1600 hours

Location: National Mall

Purpose: March for Life 2021

Participants: (571) committed / (1,300) interested

Source: https://www.facebook.com/events/1002688566830861/

@

O 0 0 O
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From: (b)(8); (b)THC) PID)

Sent: Mon, 21 Dec 2020 21:49:07 -0500

To: OSU-ALL;PIOC;PIOCSUPS;EOBPDL;idsas;faball;PID.COSIPROTA
Subject: 0SB Shift Briefing Sheet 12/21/20 @ 2200

Attachments: 12-21-20 @ 2200.docx

OSINT COVERAGE: National Capitol Region
e POTUS — Washington, DC
e FLOTUS —Washington, DC
ol (b)(B); (bX7)C) |-Washington, DC
o Ivanka Trump — Bel Harbour, FL
o Donald Trump Jr. = Kill Devil Hills, NC
o Eric Trump - Palm Beach, FL
o Tiffany Trump — En route Dulles Airport from Dubai
¢ VPOTUS — Washington, DC
e SLOTUS — Washington, DC
e A/DHS Secretary — Washington, DC

bSINT RESEARCH REQUESTS: 7

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES: 1

SCHEDULED WHITE HOUSE AND EMBASSY DEMONSTRATIONS: 43

SCHEDULED NON-NCR DEMONSTRATIONS — Temporary Protected Sites: 0

SCHEDULED NON-NCR DEMONSTRATIONS — Permanent Protected Sites: 0

PROTECTEE SHIFT SUMMARY:

POTUS Trump

News and social media focused on President Trump reportedly signing an executive order to standardize
new federal buildings to a classical look. There was also chatter requesting President Trump to veto the
latest COVID relief bill. A Twitter post by President Trump stated there will be a “big protest in D.C. on
January 6,” which continues to gain significant social media attention.

VPOTUS Pence

News and social media chatter continued to focus on VPOTUS and SLOTUS receiving the COVID vaccine.
Additional chatter continued to respond to VPOTUS' announcement that Space Force troops will be
called “Guardians.”

Acting DHS Secretary Chad Wolf
News and social media chatter regarding the DHS Secretary Wolf was minimal.

Vi,

(b)(6); (L)T)C)




Protective Intelligence Research Specialist

U.S. Secret Service

PID | Open Source Bran

Desk:

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

ch
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U.S. Secret Service

Protective Intelligence & Assessment Division
Open Source Intelligence Branch

OSB SHIFT BRIEFING SHEET
12/21/20 @ 2200

OSINT COVERAGE: National Capitol Region
e POTUS — Washington, DC
e FLOTUS —Washington, DC
o | (©X6); (b)7NC) |—Washington, DC
o Ivanka Trump — Bel Harbour, FL
o Donald Trump Jr. —Kill Devil Hills, NC
o Eric Trump — Palm Beach, FL
o Tiffany Trump — En route Dulles Airport from Dubai
s VPOTUS — Washington, DC
s SLOTUS — Washington, DC
e A/DHS Secretary — Washington, DC

OSINT RESEARCH REQUESTS: 7

FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES: 1

1. OSB was requested to conduct checks on (b)(B); (b)(7)(C) daily during the midnight
shift. Additional checks should be made during alTshitts. send results immediately if the post deserves
attention (direct threats, mentions of travel, etc.), to PIOCSUPS, R1 and OSU-ALL. Make sure to include
screen captures of any new posts of protective interest. Report any findings within the last 24 hours
for the following accounts:

Twitter) (private)(

o [ ®E)  rwitter)

. (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) kTwitter} (private)

e [b)6); ®)7)(C)|(Instagram)

. (Only Fans) (deactivated by platform)
(b)(6);

* | oo OnIY Fans) (deleted)

. (Twitch.tv)

® | (b)(6): (b)(T)C) |Instagram} (inactive)
(b)) (0)7)C) |(Instagram) (inactive)
Instagram) (inactive)

e | (0)6); (®)7)C) [Instagram) (inactive)
. Instagram) (inactive)

o [DXEXENNC) (Instagram) (inactive)

. e (Facebook) (private)
. Facebook) (private)
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SCHEDULED WHITE HOUSE AND EMBASSY DEMONSTRATIONS: 43

1. From 11/19/20 to 01/31/21, daily Women for a Great America (NRID) will host a demonstration at
Lafayette Park. The purpose of the demonstration is to pray for a peaceful election. There is no
indication of civil disobedience. The permit application indicates 50 expected participants. (BL)

e https://www.facebook.com/womenforagreatamerica

2. On 12/24/20, at an unknown time, Wright Family Foundation (NRID) will host a motorcade in
Washington DC called “Guns Down Our Lives Matter City Wide Motorcade.” The purpose of this
demonstration is to speak out against gun violence. The group has listed four meetup locations: Tiger
Market 823 Southern Ave Oxon Hill MD, Minnesota Avenue Safeway 322 40™ St NE, Howard University
McDonald’s 2328 Georgia Ave NW, and Southwest DMV 95 M St SW, and a final destination of MPD
Headquarters 300 Indiana Ave NW. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers
of planned participants was unavailable at this time, however, a news article reported the motorcade
will include 100 vehicles. (SRM)

e https://www.instagram.com/p/ClI310dmhrSa/
e FYSA: The news article published on 12/17/20 indicated a start time will be posted to the group’s
Instagram account next week.

3. On 12/31/20, at an unknown time, Wright Family Foundation (NRID) will host a motorcade in
Woashington, DC called “Guns Down Our Lives Matter City Wide Motorcade.” The purpose of this
demonstration is to speak out against gun violence. The group has listed four meetup locations: Tiger
Market 823 Southern Ave Oxon Hill MD, Minnesota Avenue Safeway 322 40t St NE, Howard University
McDonald’s 2328 Georgia Ave NW, and Southwest DMV 95 M St SW, and a final destination of MPD
Headquarters 300 Indiana Ave NW. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers of
planned participants was unavailable at this time, however, a news article reported the motorcade
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

4. From 01/03/21 to 01/05/21, at an unknown time, the group Action 4 Assange (NRID) will host a
demonstration called “Demand an End To The Rendition” at the British Embassy. The purpose of the
event is to demand the political rendition of Julian Assange to end immediately. There is no mention
of civil disobedience. Participant numbers are unavailable at this time. (RMD)

e A GoFundMe page was created by AnDrew Zigmund Smith (NRID) and has raised $2,062.
e https://www.gofundme.com/f/demand-an-end-to-the-rendition
e https://twitter.com/action_4assange/status/1338519357832441856

5. From 01/05/21 at 6:00 AM to 01/07/21, at 4:30 PM, the individual| ®)6). C)7)C) INRID) will host a
demonstration called “BTT heads to Washington DC for Trump Victory Rally” at the White House.

The purpose of this event is to “rally for a Trump Victory.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 4 people are going, and 10 are interested. (RMD)
e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (bUTHC)

6. From 01/05/21 at 10:00 AM to 01/06/21 at 08:00 PM, the individual|®)®); ©)7)C) [(NRID) will host a
demonstration called “March on Congress Caravan” at 1%t St SE, Washington, DC. The purpose of
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11.
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the event is to caravan to Washington, DC from Florida and support the United Stated and free and
fair elections. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going,
and 0 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/eve nts,! (b)(8); (b)THC) |

On 01/06/21 at 1:00 AM, the individual | (®)6); G)7)C) [(NRID) will host a demonstration called “We

the people need transparency!” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “show up outside
the senate in support of demanding our election is proven to be fair.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 5 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events (B)(6); (B)(T)(C)

On 01/06/21 at 7:00 AM, the group The Republican Mandate (NRID) will host a demonstration
called “Wild Protest for Donald Trump” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to demand
the politicians to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 14 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events/797235694466463/

On 01/06/21 from 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM, the group Trumpaign (NRID) will host a demonstration
called “March on Congress” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to demand the politicians
to confirm Donald Trump as President. There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to
Facebook, 0 people are going, and 1 is interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events/389855825655250/

On 01/06/21, at 8:00 AM, the individual| (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) |(NRID) will host a demonstration called
“Southern MD Stop the Steal MAGA March” at the National Mall. The purpose of this event is to
support President Trump and not allow the liberals to steal the election. There is no indication of
civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 10 people are going, and 23 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events| (b)), b)7)C) [

On 01/06/21, at 9:00 AM, the group ACActual Reality Report (NRID) will host a demonstration called
“Fight for Trump Washington, D.C.” The purpose of the demonstration is “President Trump invites
you to Washington DC for a Wild Time (aka) Fight for your country”. There is no indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 0 going and 3 interested. (MJC)

e https://www.facebook.com/events/222688239238339

From 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM to 01/07/21 at 12:00 PM, the individual| (b)(6); (L)(7NC) |(NRID) will host
a demonstration called “Patriot Protest March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to
“protest the election fraud, tyranny and corrupt politicians.” There is no indication of civil
disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 2 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events{ _ ®)E;ONC) |

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the individual| (©)6) (0)7)C) [NRID) will host a demonstration called
“Fight for Freedom Rally/Protest” at the US Capitol. The purpose of the event is to “protest against
corruption, demanding transparent elections where our leaders are elected, not selected.” There is




14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Page 9585 of 10444

no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 1 is interested.
(RMD)
e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (bUTHC)

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the individual | ®)®); b)7)C) [NRID) will host a demonstration called
“Patriot Gathering” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “join together on this day. In
support of our election.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1
person is going, and 1 is interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)6): (b)T)(C)

On 01/06/21 at 9:00 AM, the group ACActual Realty Report (NRID) will host a demonstration called
“FIGHT FOR TRUMP WASHINGTON DC” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to “fight for
your country.” There is no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 0 people are
going, and 4 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events/222688239238339/

On 01/06/21 from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM, the individual | p)6): (b)7)c) [NRID) will host a
demonstration called “Trump Rally Jan 6” in Washingtom, DT, The purpose of the event is to “come
to DC Jan 6 when Congress counts electoral votes and objections are raised.” There is no indication
of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 1 person is going, and 7 are interested. (RMD)

. https://www.facebook.com/events! (0)(8); (b)THC)

On 01/06/21, from 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM, Stop the Steal (NRID) will host a demonstration at the U.S.
Capitol called “Stop the Steal.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out against the 2020
Presidential Election results. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Current numbers of
planned participants was unavailable at this time. (SRM)

e https://stopthesteal.us/

e https://parler.com/profile/stopthesteal

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, the group MAGA Marches New Jersey Page (NRID) and the individual

(b)(6); (L)(T)(C) |jNRID! will host a demonstration called “Million MAGA March, March for Trump,

StopTheSteal”. The purpose of the demonstration is “President Trump has called for all of his
supporters to be in Washington, D.C. January 6™ — This will be the biggest protest in American History.
The time to take a stand is now!” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently
indicates 232 are going and 1K are interested. (MJC)

e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

On 01/06/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, the group | Approve This Message (NRID) will host a
demonstration at the US Capitol Building called “Donald, You’re Fired! March on DC.” The purpose
of the demonstration is to “witness this momentous occasion. Upon the declaration the results of the
2020 elections, held on November 31, 2020, We the People will proceed, peacefully and safely, from
the Capitol Building to the White House to deliver the message to Mr. Trump, Donald Trump, You're
Fired!” There is no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 3 people are planning
to attend and 17 are interested. (JAP)

e www.facebook.com/events/367108367838395
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On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, Million MAGA March (NRID) will host a demonstration at the National
Mall in Washington DC called “Million MAGA March.” The purpose of this demonstration is to show
support for President Trump and speak out against the election results. The group is utilizing hashtags
#millionmagamarch, #millionmagamarch2021, and #stopthesteal. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was unavailable at this time. (SRM)

e https://twitter.com/MilionMagaMarch/status/1340205980827705344

e https://twitter.com/MilionMagaMarch/status/1340210561842356224

e FYSA: Review of the website https://millionmagamarch.us yielded no new or additional content

at this time.

On 01/06/21, at 12:00 PM, Patriot Party (NRID) and private citizen| Y. | (NRID) will host a
demonstration at the U.S. Capitol called “Patriots United March on Congress.” The purpose of this
demonstration is to speak out for election integrity while Congress meets to confirm the Electoral
College votes. The group indicated plans to meet at the Capitol, but has not indicated potential routes.
There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 34 are going and 212 are
interested. (SRM)

e https://www.facebook.com/eve nts,l (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) If (Event deleted)

On 01/06/21, at 3:00 PM, the individual| (®)©); ®)7)C) [[NRID) will host a demonstration called “Stop

the Steal March” in Washington, DC. The purpose of the event is to make politicians listen. There is
no indication of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 24 people are going, and 175 are
interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)B); (b)THC)

On 01/06/21, at an unknown time, Women for America First (NRID) and March for Trump (NRID) will
host a demonstration in Washington DC called “March for Trump.” The purpose of this demonstration
is to “demand transparency & protect election integrity.” There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was unavailable at this time. (SRM)

e https://trumpmarch.com/

e FYSA: The group indicated the location and time will be indicated soon.

On 01/09/21, at an unknown time, an unknown group using email address
SilentMajorityTakeBack@gmail.com (NRID) will host a protest called “The Take Back of Washington,

DC.” The group claims “we are coming, this time we are not leaving!” There is no mention of civil
disobedience. The current number of participants is unavailable at this time. (RMD)
e https://parler.com/post/196e83543bbb4a96ae42f681ab381154

On 1/17/21, at 12:00 PM, Parler user @BansheeActual (NRID) will host a demonstration called,

“Refuse to be silenced.” According to the post the demonstration will be an armed march from the

Washington Memorial to the White House. The purpose of the demonstration is to “demand freedom,

end the corruption, and stand up for liberty.” Participant numbers were not provided. (NFG)

e The postincluded 23 hashtags, 2 of which were #boogaloobois and #thehibiscussociety

e Preliminary OSINT research on The Hibiscus Society revealed they are a group that broke away
from the Boogaloo Movement

e @BansheeActual made two posts referencing the demonstration, of the two only one post had
any reactions to it. The post had two “votes” which is believed to be the equivalent of two likes.

e https://parler.com/post/8979c3f72b944a3cb4d1b88b2387b3b6
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e https://parler.com/post/62a0d6d71c7248deb52c8437396101ec

On 01/19/21, at 8:00 AM, Freedom March for Trump (NRID) and private citizen| (b)®); (0)7)C) [[NRID
will host a demonstration at the Washington Monument called “Freedom March for Trump.” The
purpose of this demonstration is to show support for President Trump. The group intends on burning
Chinese flags. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 11 are going
and 34 are interested. (SRM)
e https://facebook.com/events (b)(6); (L)(T)(C)

On 01/20/21, at 5:00 AM, the individuals| (b)(6); (L)7)C) ||NRID| and |(0)(®); (b)7)(C) [NRID) will
host an event called “ZOMILLION MAN MARCH” in Washington, DC (specific location not provided).
The purpose of the event is to “stop the inauguration if they plan on swearing in Joe Biden.” There is
no mention of civil disobedience. According to Facebook, 56 people are planning on attending and
479 are interested. (RMD)
. https://Www.facebook.com/events] (b)(®); (L)THC) |

On 01/20/21, at 8:00 AM, private citizer| (b)(6): (B)(T)(C) |(NRID) will host a demonstration at the
White House called “Not My President Rally.” The purpose of this demonstration is to speak out
against Democratic Presidential Nominee Biden. There was no indication of civil disobedience.
Facebook currently indicates 2 are going and 1 are interested. (SRM)

. https://facebook.com/events/]I (b)(6); (b)(T)C) |

On 01/20/21, from 8:00 AM to 9:00 PM, private citizenwill host a demonstration
at 1%* St SE called “Trump supporters rally at the presidential inauguration.” The purpose of this
demonstration is show their support for President Trump to Democratic Presidential Nominee Biden.
There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 1 are going and 3 are
interested. (SRM)
e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (L)(T)(C)

On 01/20/21, at 9:00 AM, the group No Justice No Pride (RID) will host a demonstration called

“#Disrupt)20.” The details of the event are TBD. There is no mention of civil disobedience. According

to Facebook 28 people are planning on attending, and 158 are interested. (RMD)

e https://www.facebook.com/events/583495772257162/

e No Justice No Pride is RID for one demonstration at the Naval Observatory on 6/26/20 (673-
0091724). No arrests or incidents were reported.

On 01/20/21, at an unknown time, the group 1st Regiment of the Restored American Republic (NRID)
and American Patriots USA (NRID) led by| ®)®); (b)7)C) Igossiblx| (o)e); b)7)C) | will host a
demonstration in Washington DC called “Million Militia March.” The purpose of this demonstration
is unknown. There was no indication of civil disobedience, however, the event contains images of
weapons and the group claims they will not attack, but will defend. Current numbers of planned
participants was unavailable at this time, though the group is made up of approximately 317
members. (RRP)
e https://wimkin.com/mmm
e https://twitter.com{ (©)6), (K)7)C) I’statusl (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Vohoto/1

), |is RID after his ex-spouse reported “HE ALLEGEDLY ATTENDED A CLINTON RALLY IN
SEATTLE WA DURING 10-92 & WORE A DISGUISE TO GET CLOSE TO CLINTON. ADVISED SUBI
THREATENED TO KILL HER IN PAST & ONCE PUNCHED HER IN THE HEAD & TRIED TO CHOKE HER.
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FURTHER ADVISED SHE HAD A RESTRAINING ORDER ON SUBJ. 05-10-93 SUBJ INTVD; DENIED HE
MADE THREATENING STMTS. ADMITTED HE ATTENDED SEATTLE, WA CLINTON RALLY IN 10-92
ONLY TO "GET A LOOK" AT CLINTON & DENIED HE WORE A DISGUISE.”

On 1/20/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PIVI,| (b)(6); (L)(T)(C) kNRID) will host a demonstration at Freedom
Plaza called, “Yugest Trump Parade of All (45 exclamation points)!” The purpose of the
demonstration is to celebrate President Trump. There was no mention of civil disobedience.
According to Facebook 42 are going and 301 are interested. (NFG)

e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

On 01/20/21 from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, Minnesota Youth For Justice (NRID), US Green Party Black
Caucus (NRID), Saint Paul For Justice (NRID), Revolutionary Sound (NRID), Communities United
Against Police Brutality (NRID), IndianablackCaucus (), Justice For Calvin Horton (NRID), Racial

Justice Network (NRID), Black Business Matters (NRID), Black Saint Paul (NRID]I (b)(6); (L)(T)(C)

(NRID), Justice For Hardel (NRID), Justice4dMarcusGolden (NRID), Black Lives Matter Minnesota
(NRID) will host a rally titled, “Inauguration Day Reparations & Police Accountability Rally”. The
event will be held at Black Lives Matter Plaza in Washington, DC. The page advised, the group will
“demand reparations and police accountability on day one of the next presidential administration of
the United States.” The page does not mention any civil disobedience. Participant numbers per
Facebook; 17 going and 86 interested. (KNS)

. https://www.facebook.com/events! (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) |

On 01/20/21, at 4:00 PM, Fb)(ﬁ); (B)(7)(C)|(NRID) will host an event at the White House called “Trump’s
Eviction from the White House.” The event is not in favor of President Trump, the page asked
participants to celebrate POTUS leaving the White House as it marked the end of four torturous years
where racism, discrimination, and hatred took center stage in society and politics. The page claimed
“Secret Service would be dragging President Donald Trump from the White House, an event nobody
wants to miss!” There is no chatter on the page indicating civil disobedience. Current numbers per
Facebook; 30 going with 38 interested. (KNS)

e https://www.facebook.com/events (b)(B): (b)T)C)

On 01/21/21, at 9:00 AM,l (b)(B): (b)T)C) NRID) will host an event at the White House called,
“trump’s eviction watch party (invite as many friends you can).” The purpose appears to be to watch
President Trump’s removal from the White House and laugh together”. Chatter concerning the event
was minimal with a few individuals expressing excitement. The page did not mention any civil
disobedience. Participant numbers according to Facebook, 176 going and 370 interested. (KNS)

e https://www.facebook.com/eve nts]I (b)(B); (b)THC) |

On 1/21/21, at 9:00 AM, American Gay Adventures (NRID) will be hosting an event called, “Eviction
Watch Party” at the White House. The page does not provide details on the event. The comments on
the page appear to approve of President Trump leaving the White House, after a “divisive and
torturous 4 years” and welcoming President elect Biden. The page does not suggest there will be any
civil disobedience. Per Facebook, 70 going with 109 interested. (KNS)

o www.facebook.com/events/356804855596451

On 01/23/21, from 11:00 AM to 3:00 PM, private citizenl (b)), LX7HC) | (NRID) will host a
demonstration in Washington DC called “The March Against the Party of Coastal Elites.” The purpose
of this demonstration is to show support for President Trump and speak out against the “party of

7
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coastal elites.” There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 6 are going
and 60 are interested. (SRM)
e https://facebook.com/events (b)(6); (b)(7XC)

On 01/23/21, from 12:00 PM to 3:00 PM, People Demand Action (NRID) will host a demonstration at
the Lincoln Memorial called “National March for Black Lives.” The purpose of this demonstration is
to speak out against racism and in support of black lives matter. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 20 are going and 141 are interested. (SRM)

e https://facebook.com/events/836926233723471

On 01/25/21, from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM, Code Pink (RID) will host a demonstration at the Embassy of

Saudi Arabia in DC called “DC says no to war on Yemen!” The purpose of this demonstration is to

“protest the war on January 25, 2021, just days after Biden’s inauguration.” There was no indication

of civil disobedience. Current numbers of planned participants was unavailable at this time. (SRM)

e https://www.codepink.org/1252021

e Code Pink is of record for numerous demonstrations at the White House, Embassies, and
temporarily protected sites. A month-long demonstration hosted by Code Pink between
04/25/19 to 05/16/19 at the Embassy of Venezuela in DC resulted in multiple arrests for
trespassing, simple assault, throwing of objects, assault on a police, and resisting arrest (673-
91133).

On 01/28/21, at 4:00 PM, STL Pro-Life Future (NRID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC

called “March for Life 2021.” The purpose of this demonstration is to join the March for Life as a

contingency from Saint Louis. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently

indicates 13 are going and 46 are interested. (SRM)

e https://facebook.com/events/1804192813046205/

e FYSA: While the event page indicates an event time from 01/28/21 until 01/31/21, the group
indicated their intentions to travel from Saint Louis on 01/28/21 to attend the March for Life on
01/29/21.

On 01/29/21, from 8:00 AM to 3:30 PM, Orthodox March for Life (NRID) and Orthodox Christian
Network (NRID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called “Orthodox Christians Walking

Together at March for Life 2021.” The purpose of this demaonstration is to join the March for Life as
an Orthodox Christian contingency. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently
indicates 65 are going and 374 are interested. (SRM)

e https://facebook.com/events/517683142192909/

On 01/29/21, from 11:00 AM to 4:00 PM, March for Life (RID) will host a demonstration at the

National Mall called “2021 March for Life.” The purpose of this demonstration is to support the pro-

life cause. There was no indication of civil disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 547 are going

and 1.3K are interested. (SRM)

e https://facebook.com/events/1002688566830861/

e March for Life is of record for numerous demonstrations at the White House. The group has
previously used sound equipment and their demonstrations have concluded without arrests.

On 01/29/21, at 12:00 PM, National Sursum Corda — ICKSP (NRID), Institute of Christ the King
Sovereign Priest (NRID), St. Mary Oratory (NRID), St. Francis de Sales Oratory (NRID), and Shrine of
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Christ the King (NRID) will host a demonstration in Washington DC called “March for Life 2021.” The
purpose of this demonstration is to join the March for Life. There was no indication of civil
disobedience. Facebook currently indicates 6 are going and 76 are interested. (SRM)

e https://facebook.com/events/331945984900952/

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
Additional chatter continued to respond to VPOTUS’ announcement that Space Force troops will be called
“Guardians.”

Acting DHS Secretary Chad Wolf
News and social media chatter regarding the DHS Secretary Wolf was minimal.
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From: | (b)6), (b)(7)(C) (MIA)

Sent: Wed, 23 Dec 2020 13:34:12 -0500

To: [ ©6);®O)7NC)  |(MIA)

Subject: Fwd: Protective Intelligence update Tuesday, December 22, 2020
Attachments: smime.p7s

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(B); (L)(7)(C) (PID)" [ ®)€); 0)7)C)  |@usss.dhs.gov>

Date: December 23, 2020 at 1:16:26 PM EST

To:l 016 0N (MIA)" {_®)6). 0)7)C) |@usss.dhs.gov>,| ©)6) (B)T)C)
0)6). O [TAX)™{  6)  (@usss.dhs.gov>) (0)(6). (B)T)C) [JAX)"

0)6). 0)7)C)__ Jausss.dhs.gov>[ 0)6); ®X7NC) _[JAX)"
0)6). ©)7(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>, [ ©6). ©XDC)  [TAX)" {,BI6)

Y AV adY

gov=,

(@usss.dhs.

(0)(6); (b)T)(C) (JAX)" { ®)®);0)7c) [@usss.dhs.gov>, | 0)6). 0)7)C)
(B)6);, 0)XT7)C) [(TAL)" (b)(6); (0)(7)(C) kusss.dhs.gov>, [ PN
(0)(6), )X7C) [(TAL)"{ ®)6).(0)7)C) |@usss.dhs.gov>, ll (b)(6); (L)T)(C) |
(ORL)" 4 (b)(6); (b)7)(C) l@usss.dhs.gov>. (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) [ORL)"
(b)6), P)Y7)C) fusss.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); (0)TXC) l(ORL)"
| (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) I’a’;usss.dhs.govz (b)(B); (b)(7)(C) tORL)"
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>, (0)(6). (K)7)(C) (ORL)"
(b)6); (b)(7)(C) |@usss.dhs.gov>, | (b)6); (b)(7)(C) [(TPA)"

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) FLUSSS dhs. g0V>| (b)6), e)7C)  [TPA)"

T b)B); Mieae o
| 0)6). 0)7)C) _[@usss.dhs.gov>,| ©)6).®N©C) [TPAY| OO, fusss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(TPA)" { ©)6) ©X7)C) _|@usss.dhs.gov> | (0)(6); (L)7)(C)
(BAL)'| 0)6).®)71C) _|@usss.dhs.gov> (0)6). (XD)(C) [(BOS)"
(b)(6); (B)(T)(C) @usss.dhs.gov>, | (B)E); (B)THC) |(BOS)"
(b)(6); (b)7)(C) [usss.dhs.gov>, \_‘ (0)(6); (L)7)(C) [BOS)"
(b)(6); (b)THC) [qujusss.dhs. gov>, (b)(6); (b)(T)C) ’_[BOS)"
I (0)(6); (K)7)(C) dusss.dhs.gov>,| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (MCH)"
[ 6. 00©) [ausss.dhs.gov>, | (b)(). (D)7)(C) (AL B)"
(b)B); (b)(T)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>, (b)(6); (B)(T)C) (SYR)"
[ ©6.000C) __ [@usss.dhs.gov>, | (b)6), (b)7)C) [(DET)"
4 (b)(6); (K)7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>] (b)(6); (b)7)(C) |((DET)"

| (b)(6); (K)7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>,[_©)X6) ©XNC) _|(DET)"
(0)6), ®)7)C) _ [@usss.dhs.gov>, [ 06, ©NC) _ [(SAG)"

(b)(6); (K)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov>, \_‘ (b)(6); (K)(7)(C) (LIT)"
I (b)(6). (b)T)C) Jusss.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (L)7)(C) \LIT)"
©)X6). OX7NC) _ [@ysss.dhs.gov>, | (0)(6), (L)X7)(C) [(CIN)"
©)6); ®BNC)  [@usss.dhs.gov>] O ODN©C)  [(CIN)"

(b)(6); (0)TXC) f a@usss.dhs.gov=>, |  (B)E), ()T)C) |(CLB)"
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:I (b)(6); (b)XT)C) I@usss.dhs.govZ (b)(6); (bXTHC) (MIA)"
[06) O [@usss.dhs.gov>,| 06 ©X7IC) [NWK)"

{ ®)6), ®)T)C)
Cee'l (0)6)

[@usss.dhs.gov>
©?C)  |(PPD)"

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

@usss.dhs.gov>, | (b)6). {b)m{

(0)6). ON)C) [(MIAY"

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

)|

fusss.dhs.gov>, | ©)6);

ne) |

06 JPPD)" 4 ®)6) 0)7)C)

SS.

(@usss.dhs.gov>,

(0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

dhs.gov>. | ©E: OXNC)  [(MIA)"

(b)(6); (b)THC) WPB)"

jM_I{b){SJ- omne) s
(b)6), L)(7)C) jrusss.dhs. gov>|_
[ ee o0 lausss.dhs.gov>)

(b)6); (B)7)C)

(@usss.dhs. éO\f}.l

(b)(6); (bXTHC)
(b)(6); (b)THC)

MIA)"
|(PPD)"

[
|

(b)(6); (b)THC)
(b)(6); (b)XT)C)

Pusss.dhs.gov>, '

[’fbusss dhs.gov>, |

(b)(6); (b)THC) [

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

IA)"
(MIA)"

(0)6). O)7NC) f@usss.dhs.gov>, [ ©

)6); (b)(7)(C) fMIA)”

(b)(6); (b)XT)C)

[PPD)"

(b)(6); (bXTHC) (MIA)"

(b)(®), al,‘-usss.dhs.gov>,\_‘
V=,
Wuss

s.dhs.gov>, | (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (M

(b)) P)T)NC) [@usss.dhs.go
[wusss.dhs.gov>, |

(b)(6); (b)THC)

(b)(6); (b)T)C) kTSD)"

(b)(®), (b)THC)
husss dhs.gov>, |

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

(b)(6);, (b)(7)(C) |(TSD)"

]

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

[TSD)"

(b)(6); (b)THC)

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)
TSD)"

b)6). 0I7)C)  [Wusss.dhs.gov>, |

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(
)H

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

@usss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)XT)C)

(b)(B); ()(THC)
l(PPD)"

@usss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC) (WPB)"

(b)6), b)(7)(C) [usss.dhs.gov>,
(b)(®); (b)(T)C)

| (b)(6): (b)(7
5.

@usss.dhs.&,ov>

XC)
(b)(6); (b)THC)

(SOD)"
(UDS)"

(b)(6); (b)T)C)

(0)6) )7)C)  J@usss.dhs.gov>, |

[MIA)™

(0)6), ®7)IC) |[@usss.dhs.gov>,|

)6 ®)7)C)  J(UDF)"

(0)6) )7)C) Jusss.dhs.gov>, |

(b)(6); (K)7)(C) | (SOD)"

H

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (@usss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) UDS)"

IA)TI
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(b)(6); (L)T)C)

a@usss.dhs.gov>, (0)B); BYTNC) (SOD)"

(b)(6); (L)(T)C)
(b)(6); (L)(T)C)

@usss.dhs.gov>,

))ll

Jusss.dhs.gov> | (b)B). (L)T)C) |(PP]
(b)(6); ()T7)C) (MIA)"

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

[@usss.dhs.gov>, | (b)6), B)7)C) | (M1A)"

(0)6):. O)7)C)  [@usss.dhs.gov>,

| ©6). 000

(b)(6), b)7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>, "'
(b)(6); (L)(T)C)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); (L)7)C)

il

[@usss

(@usss.dhs.gov=>,

ol

l@usss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)7)C)

(MIA)"
WPB)"

(b)(6); (L)(T)C)

[MIA)"

(b)(6); (L)(7)(C)

(MIA)"

.dhs.gov>,|  (0)6); (b)

7)C)  |[MIA)"

(b)6): D)7)C) f@usss.dhs.gov>,
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>,
(b)), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (L)(7)C)

[@usss.dhs.g

[(MIA)"

(b)(6): (bY(T)(C)

(MIA)"

ov=>, '| (b)(6); (L)T)C)

(b)(6); (L)(TH)C) @usss.dhs. gov>,

(DY)BY (DUTHECY

(PPD)"
JA)"

.gov>,|

]

(0)6) dYTNC)  [@usss.dhs

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

\(PPD)"

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

(@usss.dhs.gov>, "BRIAN SWAIN (MIA)"

(b)(6); (L)(TNC)

WPB)"

(b)(6): (bY(T)(C)

.

(b)(6); (L)(7)(C)

bR (]

(b)(6); (b)(7
(b)(6); (L)T)C)
| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

@usss.dhs.gm
388 (1 S_g()\;'}, |

[@usss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
[M[A) (b)(6); (0)7XC) [wusss.dhs.gov>,
usss.dhs.gov>_| 0i6) m@IC)
(b)(6); (b)(T)C)
|(PPD)"

(b)(®); (b)(7)(C) '
(b)(®); (b)(7)(C)

ajusss.dhs.gov>,

(b)(®); (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6);
(TNC)

[A)n

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

(@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Prot

ective Intelligence update Tuesday, December 22, 2020

U.S. Secret Service

Protective Intelligence & Assessment Division

Current

Intelligence Situation Report

PID Advance: SA

West Palm Beach
(b)6); (B)T)C)

, FL
(cell:

(b)(6); (L)T)C)

Incidents: None

Lookouts: None
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Special Interest Subjects: There are currently 83 nationwide and/or local special interest
subjects for this district. To date, none of these subjects have displayed any interest in this
visit.

(0)(T)(E)

Demonstration Policy: Demonstration permits are required in West Palm Beach, FL.
Demonstrations cannot impede sidewalks, ingress or egress routes; however, if a non-
permitted demonstration occurs and participants comply with local and state laws, the
police will monitor it and allow the demonstration to continue.

To date, there are no demonstrations scheduled to occur.

Heckler Policy: Staff and local law enforcement have been briefed and have a
management plan for hecklers which is consistent with USSS policy.

Name/ARP check exclusions: None

Telephone Traps: (b)T)(E)

Pl Teams: (b)T)E)

Peace Officer Status: In the State of Florida, federal law enforcement officers have limited
peace officer status and can make arrests for felonies committed in their presence.

Gun Laws: In the State of Florida, open carry is not legal, except for a few limited
exceptions such as when engaged in fishing, camping, lawful hunting or target practice at
an indoor range. Concealed carry is legal with a Florida Concealed Weapons License (CWL)
or a CCW permit from a state that Florida honors.

Social Media Monitoring: PID/OSB actively monitors social media networks and will advise
of any adverse information regarding the visit.

Other Information of Interest: None

Other Protectees in District: FLOTUS, (b)X7)E) |
(beginning Dec. 28.)

(0)(T)(E)

If you have any questions or concerns, please call or email.

Very Respectfully,

(b)(6); (B)T)C)
pecial Agent
Protective Intelligence Division

United States Secret Service
(d meone |
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From: (b)(B); (B)(7HC) PID)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 7:39 PM
To: | (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) lIVllA} <] (0)(6); (b)7)(C) L@usss.dhs.gov‘/‘* (b)(B); (B)(7HC) |{JAX)
OO)  @usss.dhs.gov>] __ ®16) ©MC) __JIAX) {_®16. 0XiC)__@usss.dhs.gov>;
[2)6). )M)©)]JAX) {  ©)E).  |@usss.dhs.gov>] (0)6). b)7)C) |(JAX)
0)6) ©)7)C) Pusss.dhs gov> (b)(6); (b)T)(C) |{JAX)1 (0)(6); (b)TNC) |@usss dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (0)(TXC) TAL) (b)(6); (0)(T)C) [@usss.dhs. g0V>{ (b)(6); (b)7)C) |(TALJ
(b)), (b)7)(C) [Pusss.dhs.gov>] (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) IORL)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs. gov>] (b)e), 7)) |(ORL) { b)(6). (0)7)(C) Pusss.dhs.gov>;

| ©@e.omc)  Jor) [ ®E &)NC) __ Pusss.dhs.gov>;| 06, 0)7NC) |
(ORL)| (b)(6); (b)(7)C) [@usss.dhs. gov>} (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) [ORL)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>] (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [TPA)
(b)6); ()(T)(C) @E)s.dhs.gow, 0)6), OX7)C) [TPA)[BX6). BXT)C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;|,LX6).
[.©)6). [TPA)] ®)6). Pusss.dhs.gc}\f_)-,‘ (b)(6); ()7)C) |TPA)

(b)(B); (b)(T)C) @USSS-th-gOV>;I (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) BALH{bJ{S);{b){?J{C) pusss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [BOS) (b)(6); (b)(THC) |J@usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6); (b)(THC) |

(BOS){ (b)(6); (b)(THC) t@usss.dhs.gowj (b)(B): (b)(T)C) |(BOS)
(b)(B); (b)T)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>;[  (0)6), ®)7)NC)  [BOS)
(b)(B); (b)(T)C) Lﬁusss dhs.gov>;[  (0)6) (D)T7)C) [(MCH)

(0)6) D)) Dusss.dhs.gov>]  B)E), OXN)C) |(ALB)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@usss dhs.gov> ®)6) )7)C) |(SYR)

L ®)6): ®)7)(C) busss.dhs.gowj (b)(B); (b)T)C) (DET)

[ ®)6) b)7)C) |@usss.dhs.gov>;]  (B)6); (b)T)C) (DET)

[ 0@ 00 @usss.dhs.gov>;| ©)6) O)XN)(C) [DET) | ©)6) ©)7)(C) Pusss.dhs.govs| (A%,

220 lSAG) [ wy6). 7)) [@usss.dhs.gov>;[ 6L BXNEC) LIT)
(0)6), ©)7)(C)  |[@usss.dhs.gov>{ _®)6) O)TNC) _|(LIT)

| (®)6): B)XN(C) [@usss.dhs. gov>{ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |(CIN
| )6 ®O)KC) @ usss.dhs.gov>_BIEL ®NC)_JCIN) { 0)6); ©)7)C) @usss.dhs.gov>;

|_<|Fb){6);{b){7){c) [CLB)[ ,®)X6).  Busss.dhs.gov>[  0)6) 0)7T)C) [cLB)

Y A el

(b)E): O)7C)  [@usss.dhs.gov>;|_B)6). G)X7XC) [(CLE)
[ 6 000 Busss.dhs.gov>;| ©)X6) O@NC)  [TOL){ ©)6).O)X7C)  Pusss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) Ei(IND){ (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) r@usss dhs. gov>;| (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) |(JAX)
(b)(B): (b)(T)C) usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)(B): (b)(T)C) [JAXH (b)(6); (b)(T7HC) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |{P|T)‘i (b)(B); (b)T)(C) @usss.dhs.gov:*l (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) |(PIT)
(b)(6); (b)(THC) bLsss.dhs.gov>|_ (b)(B): (b)(7)(C) (RIC)
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;| b)6); b)7)C) |RIC) <steven.haer@usss.dhs.gov>;
[ ©©).®MC)  [(NOR)[ ©)X6). Busss.dhs.govs| ()6 0)7©C)  |STL)
LB)XO). f@usss.dhs. g0v>| (b)) ®)7)(C) [BAM)
0)6), )7)C)  |@usss.dhs.gov>] ®)6). ®)N)C) [(BHM)
(b)(B): (b)(T)C) usss.dhs.gov>; |{ )B); (b)(T)C) |(BH|V|) (b)(6); (b)(7)C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
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©)XE);BXNC)  [moB)[ )6 BGXTC)  PUSSS.DHS.GOV>;|  ©)6); ®XTC)  [(MON)
b)(6). (L)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)), ®)7)C) _|BOS)
(b)(®), P)7)C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;| (0)6); E)XT)NC) |(PRV) { b)6) MITIC) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
[©)6), ®)7)C) J[CHI) { ©)6E). D)7)C) [Dusss.dhs.gov>;|  ©IE) B)T)C) I(J?Hl)
(b)(6): (b)T)C) USSS.DHS.GOV>;[  (0)®); (b)7)(C) |(CHI)
I] (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) E@sss dhs.gov>]  ®©)6). ®)7)C) | (CHI)
«{ (b)©), 0)7)C)  |@usss.dhs.gov>;| (©)6); (b)7)(C) |(CHIH (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss dhs.gov>;
[©)6). BN CHI) |©)6): ©)XN(C) |@usss.dhs.gov>] )6 O7NC)  [CHI)
{ ®E);ome) @uuss,s,.dhs.gow,|1 (b)6), d)7)C) __[(CHI)
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) gusss dhs.gov>; (b)(B); (b)T)(C) HI)
u

(b)(6); (b)T)(C) sss.dhs.gov>]  (0)6). ®)7)C) [MIL) e{ (b)(B): (b)T)(C) Elusss.dhs.go\r);
[ oe.onc ML (0)(6), K)X7)C) [@ usss.dhs.gov>] B)6), BXNC) |(SPR)

[ ©)06), O()C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;] 016, ONC) _J(CIN)|  ©6): 7€) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
[ ®ee0C) LT { 06 om0 _Pusss.dhs.govs]  ©160NC)  |(CLT)

|{b){6); (b)T)C) |@usss dhs. gov>| (b)(6); (0)(TXC) kCLT { )6). L)7)C) J@usss.dhs.gov>;

[ ®)6); B)T)C) |(CLT)1 (b)(6); P)T)C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;[  b)E); EXTXC) |(GRN} 5O
[ ®6). OMNC)_ @usss.dhs.govs] b)6) 0)7)C) |RAL) | _B)6) USSS.ARS.80V>] () 7)(C)
| (b)(6); |(CSC)1 (0)(6); (b)T)(C) [@usss.dhs. gov>| (b)(6); (b)T)(C) |{CSC]
(0)(6). (b)7)C) [@usss.dhs. gov>| ()6 0)7)(C)  |GSC){ ®)E) BXNC) Pusss.dhs.gov>;
(b)), )7)C) |(GSC) {_0)6). ®)XN)C) _Pusss.dhs.gov>;| (©)E); G)7)C) |(DAL)
(b)(6); (bXT)(C) @usss.dhs.gov>]  (b)6): (b)(T)(C) [DAL)
0)6). ®)7)C) __Pusss.dhs.gov>| b)6), 0)7)C) [DAL) 4(0)(6). (0)7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (bXT)(C) DAL)¢| (b)(®); (D)THC) usss.dhs.gov>;|  (0)(E). (L)7)(C) [DAL)
| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)6); (b)7XC) (DAL){ (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) Elusss dhs.gov>;

| (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |(LUB) b)(6); (b)T)C usss.dhs.gov>,| (b)(B): (b)(T)C) kGRR)

b)(6); (B)T)(C @usss.dhs.gov>;l (b)(B); (b)T)C) |7JU5)4 (b)(6); (L)(7)C)  Pusss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(®); (b)(T)(C) ){ ®)6); B)THC)  [@usss.dhs. 0v>| (b)(6); (b)T)C) |(LOUJ
(b)(B); (b)(T)C) usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)6); )TNC)  (MEM)| (©)(6). D)T)C) |@usss.dhs.gov>; {{E){7
(0)(6); [(MEM) {(0)6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov>| (b)(B); (b)T)C) |(N EQ)

(b)(6), B)7)(C)  [@usss.dhs.gov>;|__ (B)E). (bL)7)(C) (NEO)

(b)(B): (b)(T)C) usss.dhs.gowj (b)(6); (B)(T)(C) |(BRL)
(0)6). ®)7)C) __|@usss.dhs.gov>;] (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |BRL)

1 (b)(6); (B)THC) usss.dhs. gov>| (b)(6); (b)(T)C) |(NSH
| (b)(B); (L)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>{ (0)6); 0)7)C) [NSH) { ®)6): L)7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov>;
| 6,000 |NSH) { ©)6). 00)(C) |@usss.dhs.gov>]  ©)6) 0)7)C)  [CHA)

—| (b)), 0)TIC) _ |@usss.dhs.gov>;| ®)6). ®)7T)C) [(KNX) | (b)6). b)7)C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
OE) OO [NwWK) [ ®6.O00NC)  Tpusss.dhs.govs;|  ©)6) 07X [NWK)

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) H@usss dhs.gov>]  0)E) 07©C) [NWKLY _ (b)6) b)7)C) usss.dhs.gov>;
(0)6) OXNEC) [INWK) { ©)6) 0)7)(C) Pusss.dhs.gov>; _ ©)X6). 0XNC)  [INWK)
(b)), )7HC)  Pusss.dhs.gov>] (b)7)(C) kNWK)
| ®6):00NC)  Pusss.dhs.gov>;[  ©)6).0I7)C) ___|TRE)
{ (b)(B): (b)(T)C) E)usss dhsgov>| (b)(B): (b)(T)C) [NYC){ (b)(6); (b)(THC) E)usss.dhs.govz»;
| ®)6). 0)X7)C) INYC) 0)6) D)Y7)C) [P usss.dhs.gov>] (b)6); (b)7)C) |(NYC)
(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.go (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |(NYC)
[ 06,000 USSS.DHS. GOV>,_D)6) 0)XM)C) |NYC) 4 (0)6) B)T)C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (L)(7)(C) ‘K@YC){ (b)(B); (L)(T)C) Elusss.dhs.gow (b)(6); (b)THC) |(NYC)
(0)6); 0)7)C)  Pusss.dhs.gov>]  p)E), B)7)C) _ [NYC)
(b)(B): (b)(T)C) P usss.dhs.gov> (b)(B): (B)TNC) NYC)

—

—
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ovs| ©e) 0

0)6): X7NC)  Busss.dhs. M7C)  [IFK)| ®)6) (0)T)C)  [@usss.dhs.gov>;
[I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [LNG) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I@Usml' (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6); |{NHV)| (b)(B): (b)(T)C) @usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |HAR)
| @) e)@e)  [Pusss.dhs.gov>{ m)6); 0@C)

(b)(6). b)(T)(C)

@ usss.dhs.gov>;

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

RIC
[RIC) [ ©)6): ©XN©) |@usss.dhs.gov>;

(b)6); d)7)C) [[ROA) 4 ,EX6).  |@usss.dhs.gov>)] (b)6). BI7)NC) |(MIA)
(b)(6), (b)7)C) [Pusss.dhs.gov>] )6, B)7)C) |MIA)] 0)6), b)7)C) @usss.dhs.gov>; {é%{?{)c)
1,29, ImIa) 4 ®16) exne) Eusss.dhs.gov>,| (0)©); XNC)  [(MIA)

(b)(6); (b)(7

@usss.dhs.gov>;|

)XC)
)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (b)THC)

VITA]

usss.dhs.gov>] (b)6

) (BXT)C)

[(MIA) <| (b)(6); (bXTHC) k@usss.d hs.gov>;

IMIA) { ®©), 7€) _Pusss.dhs.gov>]

(0)6). ©)7)C)  |(MIA)

b)(B); (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)(T)(C)

|@usss.dhs.gov>]

(b)(6): (b)(THC)

[MIA)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

E)usss.dhs.gow;

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

MIA)

busss.dhs.gow

(b)(6); (b)THC) (MIA)

{b){ﬁ) (0)(T)(C)

Pusss.d hs.gov>;

(b)(6); (bXTHC)

MIA)

) (DITNHC)

{b (6); (B)T)C)

(b)(6);

b)(7)(C)

@ usss.dhs.

[@usss.dhs.gov>;
gov>

I]
|
|
=

{b){6 {b (7)(C)

(b)(6);

(
(0)(T)(C)

MIA)
MIA)

Pusss.dhs.gov>;| ®)6) 0)7)C) [MIA) ]«

(b)(6); (b)7)(C)_Pusss.dhs.gov>;

) (B)THC)

[(miA) 4

(b)(6); (b)XT)C)

usss.dhs.gov>] (b)(6); (b)(T)C)

(0)(6); (

b)(7)(C)

|@usss.dhs.g0v>l

(b)(6); (bXT)C) kIV 1A)

{b){ﬁ) (0)(7)(C)
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>; (b)(B); (b)THC) |(IVIIA]
| (b)(6); (P)(T)(C) @usss dhs.gov>] (b)(6); (P)(T)(C) MIA
[ ®)6) 7T usss.dhs.gov>;[ (b)6). D)TIC) JMIA) { (b)6); 0b)7)C) |@usss.dhs.gov>;
| (b)(6); (P)(T)(C) |_E;)>B]'{ (b)(B); (L)(T)C) |@usss dhs.gov>;|  (0)6); B)Y7)C) [(MIA)
[ ®)6), d)7C)  |@usss.dhs. gov:»j (b)(B): (b)(T)C) |(|VIIA]
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I@usss.dhs.gowj (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) [(MIA) <1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>;

(b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [(PPD) 4 (0)6); )7)(C) _ |@usss.dhs.gov>; BRIAN SWAIN (MIA)

(b)6). O)7)C) P oeeme  |(wps)

[__(0)6). b)7)C) _ |@usss. dhs.gov>;| (b)(6); (b)T)C) kMIA] {{b){S);{b){ﬂ{C) usss.dhs.gov>;

[ ©®: o)) |(MIA) | OO). |@usss.dhs.gov>] X6 BITNC) _TMIA)

(AT AT el

[ 0)6). 0)7)C) @ usss.dhs.gov> (b)6); (L)(7)(C) MIA)| ©)6) @usss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |{M|A)<1 (0)(6), (b)7)C) 1@ usss.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(PPD) {

(b)(6); (b)T)C) k@usss.dhs.go\r‘)

Subject: Protective Intelligence update Tuesday, December 22, 2020

Good evening,

No new open source information has been discovered related to POTUS’ visit to Mar-a-
Lago on December 23, 2020 to January 1, 2021.

The visit was mentioned briefly on local news again this evening however
motorcade routes were not mentioned. The local newspaper has reported that
President Trump will arrive tomorrow evening “sometime after 6:30pm on
Wednesday and will stay through Jan. 1.” Additionally it has been reported that
POTUS will stay at Mar-a-Lago but “it’s unclear who will be staying with him during
his 10 day stay or what his plans are.” WPBF, the local news station confirmed that
invitations for the NYE party have been sent out. They advise of road closures on
South Ocean Blvd and also reported that the church “Bethesda By the Sea” where
the Trumps were married and have attended services in the past would only be
holding virtual services this year.

According to PBSO, we can expect mostly pro-Trump demonstrators to line the
street from the airport to the bridge leading into MAL. The other area historically
known as a gathering point for demonstrators is St. Catherine’s Greek Orthodox
Church which is located just before the bridge leading to MAL. To date, PBSO
states they have never had anyone attempt to disrupt the M/C movements.

An update to our “sonic attack” tip. According to Region 3, “this case was discussed
during the R3 morning meeting the file was updated. No further investigation or
documents are requested at this time.”

News and social media focused on President Trump reportedly signing an
executive order to standardize new federal buildings to a classical look. There was
also chatter requesting President Trump to veto the latest COVID relief bill. A
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Twitter post by President Trump stated there will be a “big protest in D.C. on
January 6,” which continues to gain significant social media attention.

e In case you didn’t read through the 60+ slides sent out the other night, be advised
that open carry in FL is illegal except in some instances such as actively hunting, at
the gun range, or while fishing. PBSO advised that it is not unusual for some
demonstrators to have a fishing pole and line in the water near the bridge leading
to MAL open carrying assault style rifles. In the past, they were demonstrating for
2A rights. No incidents have arised from those demonstrations.

e |If you're new to Florida, be advised that guns will be found at the main checkpoint
in vehicles. Usually, they are legal. Please keep this in mind if you hear that a
weapon was found during vehicle screening. Additionally, you can expect people to
attempt to drop off Christmas cards, COVID vaccines, etc. to the main vehicle
check point.

If you have any questions or concerns, please call or email.

Very Respectfully,

Special Agent

Protective Intelligence Division
United States Secret Service

()  ®e)®emne)

From: (b)(6); (b)(T)HC) (PID)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 9:43 PM

To: b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (PPD)|  m)6) (0)7)C) @usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6); (0)(T)(C) h/IIA}
(0)6); (L)7)(C) [@Usssams.govy ©)6); b)X7)(C) hﬁﬁo}l (0)6). ®)7)(C) Pusss.dhs.gov>] ©)E). |

| ©6)e)@)©C) |[(MIA){ (b)(6); (b)(T)(C) |@usss.dhs.g0v>;| (b)(B); (b)(T)(C) |(PPD)

[ ®©): ®MNEC)  Russs.d hs.gov>| (b)(B); (b)(7)(C) (PPD)

[ oeomne  |@usss.dhs.gov>] ©)X6) 0N [MIA)[©)E). 0XNC) Pusss.dhs.gov>;
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[ (©)6); L)7)C) @usss.dhs.gov>|_)| (b)(6); (B)(7)(C) (MIA)

| (b)(6); (b)(T)HC) usss.dhs.gov (0)(6), B)THC) _[MIA)
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(b)(6);

FATAYIaaY

usss.dhs.gov>;| B)E); ©)XTHC)  [MIA) <  ()6): b)7)C) [Pusss.dhs.gov>;
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[ eeenc  |rsp){ @6 000 Jusss.dhsgovs] ©©):GMO  [TSD)
[ (0)6); b)7)C) usss.dhs. ov>;| (b)(®); (b)THC) |{TSD)
| o) mm©) usss.dhs.gov>;[  (0)6); ©)7)NC) [TSD) [ ®)6); 0)7XC) Pusss.dhs.govs:
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(b)(6); (b)7)C) é}SOD) | (b)(6); (L)(7)C) Pusss.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (L)7)C)

(UDSI] (b)) (0)(7)(C) usss.dNS.gov>]  ()6): Y7IC)  [MIA)

(b)(6); (B)(7)(C) bmﬂs.gow (0)(®); ()T7XNC) [UDF)]m)e6); b)7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(6); (b)(T)(C) (SOD)| ()6, (b)7)C) |@usss.dhsgovs;] (0)6), B)T)C) uDS)

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov>;| (b)(6); (B)(7)(C) (SOD)
(b)(6); (L)T7XC) @ usss.dhs.gov>} (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (PPD)

(b)(6); (0)(7)(C) [@usss.dhs.gov>§ (b)(B); (b)(7)(C) [(MIA)
6. ONC) __ J@usss.dhs.gov>|  ®)XELOGNC)  |(MIA)
(0)6). )7IC) _ [Russs.dhs.gov>;| ®)6). @)7NC) [MIA) {B)E). BNC) [Russs.dhs.gov>;
| ©6)00c)  [WpB) {06 0NC) _Jpusss.dhs.govy  ®)6) 0)XNC)  [MIA)
i (b)6); (b)(7)C) [@usss.dhs.gov> (b)(B); (bX7)C) i(N“A}
| (b)(6); (L)(7)C) @usss.d'\s.gov>;| (b)(6), (b)7)(C)_[(MIA)
b)®); (d)7)C) Russs.dhs.gov>] (b)6), b)7)NC) [(MIA) 4 P)E). (XTHC) [®usss.dhs.gov>;
(b)(B): (b)(T)(C) |(|V|IAH (b)(B): (b)T)C) @usss.dhs.gowi(b)(ﬁ);(b)(7)(C)|(PPD}
[ ®)6), I@usss.dhs.govb-] (b)(6); (b)(T)C) |{IVIIAH (b)), NC)  [@usss.dhs.gov>
Cc| (b)(6); (b)(T)C) (WPB){ (®)E); ®)T)C) |@usss.dh5.gov>;| (b)(B); (b)T)(C) |
(PPD)[  ()6) )7)C)  [Russs.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Protective Intelligence update

Good evening,

No new information has been discovered related to POTUS’ visit to Mar-a-Lago on
December 23, 2020 to January 1, 2021.

The visit was mentioned briefly on local news however motorcade routes and sensitive
information were not mentioned.

The “sonic attack” tipster was interviewed by USSS/MIA/JTTF today and the information
was passed to PID. Again, this tip was not specific to our visit. Additionally, at this time, this
tip has not been deemed credible.

Again, if you read the slides provided to the post standers you will see mention of a rally
supporting POTUS. That was an error on my part, as that rally occurred during the October

visit to Mar-a-Lago.

If you hear from your local law enforcement contacts anything of protective intelligence
importance, please do not hesitate to pass that information along.

At this time there have been no exclusions from any of the planned sites.
If you have any questions or concerns, please call or email.

Very Respectfully,
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(b)(6); (L)(7NC)
Special Agent
Protective Intelligence Division

United States Secret Service
(cj (b)(6); (b)(THC) |

-
o' v
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o
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From:| (b)(6); (L)(7NC) |{P|D)
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2020 8:28 PM

To:| (b)(6); (b)7)(C) [(PPD)|  ®m)6) )T)C) @usss.dhs.gov>] (b)(6); (bXT)(C) |MIA}
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06 OMC) (MIA){___0)X6) ®DC) __ Pusss.d
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[ ©©) 00©) WPB){ (©)6).(0)7)C) _@usss.dhs.govs;
| (b)(6); B)7NC)  |@usss.dhs.gov>]  0)E): GX7)C) PD)
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| (b)B), P)7NC)  [@usss.dhs.gov>] (B)6); (B)T)C) [(TSD) { (0)6), (b)7)C) |@usss.dhs.gov>;
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Page 9604 of 10444

Cc: (b)(6); (L)7)C) WPB){ ®X6);®7NC)  @usss.dhs.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
(PP (0)(6): 0)7)C)  Pusss.dhs.gov>
Subject: Protective Intelligence update

Good evening,

In preparation for the President of the United States’ visit to Palm Beach, Florida on
December 23, 2020, Open Source Unit (OSU) conducted open source research for
protective intelligence information related to the visit. Social media and general internet
searches did not reveal any awareness or attention for the visit, nor was any information
of protective intelligence value discovered.

At this time, the open source unit has not identified any planned demonstrations for the
upcoming visit. The visit has received little to no local media coverage. Details regarding
the method of travel and motorcade route have not been revealed.

As mentioned at the countdown meeting, USSS/MIA forwarded information to the PIOC
regarding a sonic attack on POTUS on January 6, 2021. That information was received,
evaluated, and researched. It was determined that there would be no PIOC alert and the
report would be forwarded to Region 3 for a decision on how to proceed with this
information in the near future.

There was no mention of Mar-a-Lago but because of the geographical proximity of the
subject (about 45 minutes to an hour south of Palm Beach), USSS/MIA forwarded the
information to me for situational awareness. FYl, the subject specifically said the “sound
weapon” could be smuggled into electronic devices, specifically a camera.

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
(b)(6); (LXT)C)

Special Agent
Protective Intelligence Division
United States Secret Service

(c] ®©): e |
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